

### DEPARTMENT OF WATER AND SANITATION REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

DUE AT 11:00 ON

(09 MAY 2019)

### DWS09-0319(WTE)

## DELIVERY OF CONCRETE ADDITIVES FOR THE RAISING OF CLANWILLIAM REQUEST APPROVAL OF THE SPECIFICATION FOR THE SUPPLY AND **DAM FOR 48 MONTHS**

## SUBMIT BID DOCUMENTS TO:

PRETORIA, 0001 PRIVATE BAG X313 WATER AND SANITATION DIRECTOR-GENERAL **POSTAL ADDRESS:** 

9R

PRETORIA, 0001 157 FRANCIS BAARD STREET OF ZWAMADAKA BUILDING THE BID BOX AT THE ENTRANCE TO BE DEPOSITED IN:

Compulsory briefing session
Date: 16 April 2019

Time: 10:00

Venue:Clanwilliam dam site

BIDDER: (Company Address OR Stamp)

COMPILED BY: CONSTRUCTION

### DWS09-0319 (WTE)

### ADDITIVES FOR THE RAISING OF CLANWILLIAM DAM FOR 48 MONTHS REQUEST APPROVAL OF THE SPECIFICATION FOR THE SUPPLY AND DELIVERY 유 CONCRETE

#### CONTENTS

- TENDERING PROCEDURES
  T1.1 PART A: INVITATION TO BID
  T1.2 PART B: TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR BIDDING T1.1 T1.2 T1.3
- **CONDITIONS OF TENDER**

## FORMS AND SCHEDULES TO BE COMPLETED BY TENDERER T2.1 FORMS TO BE COMPLETED

Declaration of Bidders Past Supply Chain Management Practices (SBD 8) Certificate of Independent Bid Determination (SBD 9) Preference Points Claim in terms of the Preferential Procurement Regulation, 2017 (SBD 6.1) Instructions to Bidders: Purchases (ANNEXURE 7) Declaration of Interest (SBD 4)

### T2.2 DOCUMENTS TO BE SUBMITTED

- <u>a</u> Schedules to be submitted:
- Schedule of similar work undertaken (Supply and delivery of concrete additives)
- Schedule of proposed Sub-Contractors
- Amendments proposed by tenderer
- 9 Verification documentation to be submitted to confirm 30% sub-contracting
- **B-BBEE Status Level Verification Certificate**
- Sub-Contractor Status Verification / Valid Sworn Affidavit
- Pro-forma sub-contracting agreement signed by both parties
- <u>ල</u> Additional Documentation to be submitted
- manufacturer. A copy of the "Letter from the Manufacturer" confirming the supply arrangement if bidder is not
- The ISO 9001 certificate of the supplier of these admixtures
- Conformance to respective Specification of each type of additive
- The Trade name of the admixture, its source and the manufacture's recommended method to
- Typical dosage rates and the effects of under dosage and over dosage
- Details of the admixtures composition and particular the chloride content
- The proposed method of dosage and control

- C1. CONTRACT DATA
  C1.1 GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT
  C1.2 SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

### C2. SCOPE OF WORK

- C2.1 C2.2
- STANDARD SPECIFICATION PROJECT SPECIFICATION

### C3. PRICING SCHEDULE

- C3.1 C3.2 PRICING INSTRUCTIONS SCHEDULE OF QUANTITIES

### DWS09-0319 (WTE)

## ADDITIVES FOR THE RAISING OF CLANWILLIAM DAM FOR 48 MONTHS REQUEST APPROVAL OF THE SPECIFICATION FOR THE SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF CONCRETE

T1. TENDERING PROCEDURES
T1.1 PART A: INVITATION TO BID
T1.2 PART B: TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR BIDDING
T1.3 CONDITIONS OF TENDER

### T1.1 PART A INVITATION TO BID

	INVINI	INVITATION TO BID	
BID NUMBER: DWS0	DWS09-0319 (WTE)   CLOSING DATE:	BID NUMBER: DWS09-0319 (WITE) CLOSING DATE: 09 MAY 2019 CLOSING DATE: 09 MAY 2019	CLOSING TIME: 11:00
REQU	EST APPROVAL OF THE SPECIFICATION	OR THE SUPPLY AND DELIVERY O	ONCRETE ADDITIVES FOR THE
DESCRIPTION RAISI	RAISING OF CLANWILLIAM DAM FOR 48 MONTHS	子S	
THE BID BOX AT THE ENTRANCE	BID RESPONSE DOCUMENTS MAY BE DEPOSITED IN THE BID BOX SITUATED AT (STREET ADDRESS) THE BID BOX AT THE ENTRANCE	BOX SITUATED AT (STREET ADDRESS)	
OF ZWAMADAKA BUILDING	DING		
157 FRANCIS BAARD S	157 FRANCIS BAARD STREET, PRETORIA, 0001		
BIDDING PROCEDURE	ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO	TECHNICAL ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRE	DIRECTED TO:
CONTACT PERSON	Bid Office	CONTACT PERSON	l Arendse
TELEPHONE NUMBER	012 336 7596/7066/6544/7780/6562	TELEPHONE NUMBER	021 8720591
FACSIMILE NUMBER		FACSIMILE NUMBER	021 8720594
E-MAIL ADDRESS	bidenquirieswte@dws.gov.za	E-MAIL ADDRESS	
SUPPLIER INFORMATION	NC		
NAME OF BIDDER			
POSTAL ADDRESS			
STREET ADDRESS			
TELEPHONE NUMBER	CODE	NUMBER	
CELLPHONE NUMBER			
FACSIMILE NUMBER	CODE	NUMBER	
E-MAIL ADDRESS VAT REGISTRATION NI IMPER			
SUPPLIER COMPLIANCE STATUS	TAX COMPLIANCE SYSTEM PIN:	OR CENTRAL SUPPLIER DATABASE No: MAAA	
B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL VERIFICATION CERTIFICATE	TICK APPLICABLE BOXJ	EVEL SWORN	[TICK APPLICABLE BOX]
	□Yes □No		☐ Yes ☐ No
IA B-BBEE STATUS LE QUALIFY FOR PREFER	[A B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL VERIFICATION CERTIFICATE/SWO QUALIFY FOR PREFERENCE POINTS FOR B-BBEE]	[A B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL VERIFICATION CERTIFICATE/ SWORN AFFIDAVIT (FOR EMES & QSES) MUST QUALIFY FOR PREFERENCE POINTS FOR B-BBEE]	T BE SUBMITTED IN ORDER TO
ARE YOU THE ACCREDITED ACCREDITED REPRESENTATIVE IN SOUTH AFRICA FOR THE GOODS	∏Yes ∏No	ARE YOU A FOREIGN BASED SUPPLIER FOR THE GOODS ISERVICES INVORKS OFFERED?	□Yes □No
/SERVICES /WORKSOFFERED?	[IF YES ENCLOSE PROOF]		[IF YES, ANSWER PART B:3]
QUESTIONNAIRE TO BI	QUESTIONNAIRE TO BIDDING FOREIGN SUPPLIERS		
IS THE ENTITY A RESID	IS THE ENTITY A RESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA (RSA)?	ICA (RSA)? ☐ YES ☐ NO	O
DOES THE ENTITY HAV	DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A BRANCH IN THE RSA?	 	
DOES THE ENTITY HAV	DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A PERMANENT ESTABLISHMENT IN THE RSA?	☐ YES ☐ NO	
DOES THE ENTITY HAV	DOES THE ENTITY HAVE ANY SOURCE OF INCOME IN THE RSA?	√?	
IS THE ENTITY LIABLE I IF THE ANSWER IS "NO SYSTEM PIN CODE FRO	IN THE RSA FOR ANY FORM OF TAXATION O" TO ALL OF THE ABOVE, THEN IT IS OM THE SOUTH AFRICAN REVENUE SEF	IS THE ENTITY LIABLE IN THE RSA FOR ANY FORM OF TAXATION? IF THE ANSWER IS "NO" TO ALL OF THE ABOVE, THEN IT IS NOT A REQUIREMENT TO REGISTER FOR A TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS SYSTEM PIN CODE FROM THE SOUTH AFRICAN REVENUE SERVICE (SARS) AND IF NOT REGISTER AS PER 2.3 BELOW.	R A TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS PER 2.3 BELOW.

### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR BIDDING T1.2 PART B

### BID SUBMISSION:

- 1 BIDS MUST BE DELIVERED BY THE STIPULATED TIME TO THE CORRECT ADDRESS. LATE BIDS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED FOR CONSIDERATION
- 7 ALL BIDS MUST BE SUBMITTED ON THE OFFICIAL FORMS PROVIDED-(NOT TO BE RE-TYPED) OR IN THE MANNER PRESCRIBED IN THE BID DOCUMENT.
- ည် THIS BID IS SUBJECT TO THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT POLICY FRAMEWORK ACT, 2000 AND THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS, 2017, THE GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (GCC) AND, IF APPLICABLE, ANY OTHER SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT.
- 14 THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WILL BE REQUIRED TO FILL IN AND SIGN A WRITTEN CONTRACT FORM (SBD7).

- TAX COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

  BIDDERS MUST ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THEIR TAX OBLIGATIONS.
- 2.2 BIDDERS ARE REQUIRED TO SUBMIT THEIR UNIQUE PERSONAL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN) ISSUED BY SARS TO ENABLE THE ORGAN OF STATE TO VERIFY THE TAXPAYER'S PROFILE AND TAX STATUS.
- 23 APPLICATION FOR TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS (TCS) PIN MAY BE MADE VIA WWW.SARS.GOV.ZA. E-FILING THROUGH THE SARS WEBSITE
- 2.4 BIDDERS MAY ALSO SUBMIT A PRINTED TCS CERTIFICATE TOGETHER WITH THE BID
- 25 IN BIDS WHERE CONSORTIA / JOINT VENTURES / SUB-CONTRACTORS ARE INVOLVED, SEPARATE TCS CERTIFICATE / PIN / CSD NUMBER. EACH PARTY MUST SUBMIT A
- 2.6 NUMBER MUST BE PROVIDED WHERE NO TCS IS AVAILABLE BUT THE BIDDER IS REGISTERED ON THE CENTRAL SUPPLIER DATABASE (CSD), A CSD
- 2.7 NO BIDS WILL BE CONSIDERED FROM PERSONS IN THE SERVICE OF THE STATE, COMPANIES WITH DIRECTORS WHO ARE PERSONS IN THE SERVICE OF THE STATE, OR CLOSE CORPORATIONS WITH MEMBERS PERSONS IN THE SERVICE OF THE

NB: FAILURE TO PROVIDE / OR COMPLY WITH ANY OF THE ABOVE PARTICULARS MAY RENDER THE BID INVALID.	RTICULARS MAY RENDER THE BID INVALID.
SIGNATURE OF BIDDER:	
CAPACITY UNDER WHICH THIS BID IS SIGNED: (Proof of authority must be submitted e.g. company resolution)	
DATE:	

### DWS09-0319 (WTE)

## ADDITIVES FOR THE RAISING OF CLANWILLIAM DAM FOR 48 MONTHS REQUEST APPROVAL OF THE SPECIFICATION FOR THE SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF CONCRETE

## **T1.3 CONDITIONS OF TENDER**

#### CONTENTS

- Issuing of documents
- 2. Queries with respect to this bid
- Eligibility
- Completion of Bids
- Submission of Bids
- Signature on Bids
- Telegraphic Bids
- 8. The Department's right to decline any bid
- 9. Department is not liable for bidder's expenses
- Evaluation Criteria
- 11. Rejection of bids
- 12. Results of Bids

## **T1.3 CONDITIONS OF TENDER**

## 1. ISSUING OF DOCUMENTS

- <u>a</u> A complete sets of bid documents are issued to a prospective Bidder. These documents are available from the DWS website and e-Tender portal.
- 0 modify the Bid Documents. A copy of each amendment will be issued to each bidder and shall be acknowledged on the form issued with the amendments. No claim whatsoever will be entertained for faults clarification will be valid only if made by the Department by means of formal amendment as described hereunder prior to the date of submission of bids. The Department may issue amendments to clarify or Bidders must satisfy themselves that the document is complete and conform to the index of this document. Should any figures or writing be indistinct or should any pages be missing from this document or should this document or the drawing(s) contain any obvious errors, the Bidders must immediately notify the in the bid price resulting from the above-mentioned discrepancies. Department in order to have any discrepancy rectified or clarified before submitting his
- <u>O</u> to do so, the Bidder is at liberty to qualify his bid. No alterations, omissions or additions shall be made to this document, but should it be deemed necessary
- <u>a</u> All Bidders shall be deemed to have waived, renounced and abandoned any conditions printed or written upon any stationery used by them for the purpose of or in connection with the submission of bids which are in conflict with the conditions laid down in this document.
- **@** Each page of the completed document that will be submitted should be initialled by bottom of the page. the Bidder at the

## 2. QUERIES WITH RESPECT TO THIS BID

Queries of a specific technical nature may be discussed personally or telephonically with | Arendse, Telephone 021 872 0591 or may be directed in writing to: The Director: Construction Management Support, Department of Water and Sanitation, Private Bag X 323, Pretoria, 0001.

### 3. ELIGIBILITY

An Entity is not eligible to submit a bid if

- <u>a</u> the bidder does not comply with the legal requirements of the Department's Procurement as stated in paragraph
- 0 the Entity submitting the bid is under restrictions or has principals who are under restriction to participate in the Department's procurement due to corrupt of fraudulent practices:
- 0 the Bidder does not have the legal capacity to enter into the contract;
- 0 the Entity submitting the bid is insolvent, in receivership, bankrupt or being wound up, administered by a court or a judicial officer, has suspended his business activities, or is proceedings in respect of the foregoing; subject to legal has his affairs
- **@** competent, financial resources, equipment and experience and reputation to perform the contract; the Bidder cannot demonstrate that he possesses the necessary professional and technical qualifications and competent, financial resources, equipment and other physical facilities, managerial capability, personnel,
- 3 the Bidder cannot provide proof that he is in good standing with respect to contributions required in terms of legislation applicable to the work in the contract; duties, taxes, levies and
- 9 the Bidder has failed to perform on any previous contract and has been given a written notice to this effect
- 3 the compulsory clarification meeting or site inspection if applicable; the Bidder or a competent authorized representative of the Entity who submitted the tender has not attended
- $\odot$ the bid offer is not signed by a person authorized to sign on behalf of the Bidder;

the capacity of subcontractor in any bid, may participate in more than one bid, but only in that capacity. A Bidder submitting a bid individually or as a partner of a joint venture in the same bidding process. An Entity, if acting in either individually as a Bidder or as a partner in a joint venture. No Entity can be a subcontractor while more than one bid has been submitted by a Bidder. Each Bidder shall submit only one bid for the same project, participated to be disqualified. or participates in more than one bid will cause all the proposals in which the Bidder has

### 4. COMPLETION OF BIDS

- <u>a</u> The bid must be signed on Part A Invitation to Bid form (SBD 1) with all blanks filled in Part A Invitation to Bid and Part B Terms and Conditions for Bidding.
- 9 shall be submitted All forms and schedules as per section T2.1 shall be completed in full. The documents as per section T2.2
- <u>O</u> The Pricing Schedule in Section C3 of the bid document must be fully completed and priced out by the bidder. Failure to do so will deem your bid invalid.
- <u>a</u> The bid documents shall not be separated in any way nor must any pages be detached from the original documents
- æ Each page of the completed document that will be submitted should be initialled by the Bidder at the bottom of the page.
- 3 initial all such alterations. Erasures and the use of masking fluid are prohibited the Department, or necessary to correct errors made by the Bidder. All signatories Not make any alterations or additions to the bid documents, except to comply with instructions issued by to the bid offer shall
- 9 Submit alternative bid offers only if a main bid offer, strictly in accordance with all the requirements of the requirements the Bidder proposes together with a bid documents, is also submitted. The alternative bid offer schedule that compares the requirements is to be submitted with the main bid offer of the bid documents with the alternative

### 5. SUBMISSION OF BIDS

The Bid Document shall be completed, signed and submitted as follows

a The original Bid, together with a covering letter and supporting documents, shall be sealed in an envelope

"ORIGINAL DWS09-0319 SUPPLY AND DELIVERY 48 MONTHS" (WTE) CONCRETE FOR BID:REQUEST D:REQUEST APPROVAL OF THE SPECIFICATION FOR THE ADDITIVES FOR THE RAISING OF CLANWILLIAM DAM FOR

and the name of the Bidder shall be clearly shown

9 Bids sealed and endorsed as above, will be received by: The Supply Chain Management office or may be deposit in the bid box at the entrance of the ZwaMadaka Building, 157 Francis Baard Street, Pretoria and not later than 11:00 on the date stipulated on the front cover of this document.

### 6. SIGNATURE ON BIDS

The successful bidder will be required to submit a "Letter from the manufacturer" confirming arrangement within 14 days after the approval of the bid. Failure to do so will invalidate the Bid. the supply

If the bid is submitted by joint venture of more than one person and/or Companies and/or firms it shall be accompanied by the following:

- (a) duration and the participation of the several constituent persons and/or companies and/or firms which must define precisely inter alia the conditions under which the joint venture will function, The original or a notarial certified copy of the original document under which such joint venture was constituted 쭚 period of
- 9 A certificate signed by or on behalf of each participating person and/or company and/or firm authorising the person who signed the bid to do so.

#### >**TELEGRAPHIC BIDS**

No bid forwarded by telegram, telex, facsimile, e-mail or similar apparatus will be considered.

### $\infty$ THE DEPARTMENTS RIGHT TO DECLINE ANY BID

Department does not bind itself to accept the lowest or any bid. The Department may accept or decline any variation, deviation, tender offer, or alternative tender offer, and may cancel the tender process and reject all tender offers at any time before the formation of a contract. The Department shall not accept or incur any liability to a tenderer for such cancellation and decline.

### မှ **DEPARTMENT NOT LIABLE FOR BIDDER'S EXPENSES**

The Department will not be held liable for any expenses incurred in preparing and submitting bids, including the costs of any testing necessary to demonstrate that aspects of the offer satisfy requirements

### 0. **EVALUATION CRITERIA**

Bids will be evaluated in accordance with the new Preferential Procurement Regulations, 2017, using 80/20 preference points system as prescribed in the Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act (PPPFA, Act 5 of 2000. The lowest acceptable bid will score 80 points for price and a maximum of 20 points will be awarded for attaining the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment (B-BBEE) Status subcontracting, Administrative and mandatory requirements, Technical E Specification Compliance, Testing of samples, Price and Preference Points Claimed. Level of Contribution. Bids received will be evaluated on the four (5) phases namely Compulsory subcontracting, Administrative and mandatory requirements, Technical Evaluation and

#### Phase 1:

### Compulsory subcontracting

## Preferential procurement regulations, 2017, regulation 9

Policy Framework Act (Act No 5 of 2000), the prequalification criteria in terms of regulation 9 will be applicable. To give effect to the Preferential Procurement Regulations, 2017 pertaining to the Preferential Procurement

Only Bidders who do have a 30 % sub-contracting agreement to an 51 % black owned EME or QSE will be considered for this bid. Verification documentation to be submitted to confirm 30% sub-contracting compliance requirements (failure to submit the supporting documents, the Bidder will be disqualified):

- Sub-Contractor's Valid Sworn Affidavit or B-BBEE Status Level Verification Certificate The Sub-contractor's proof of Central Supplier Database registration.

  Tax compliant with SARS (to be verified through CSD and SARS). Attach a copy
  - iii
- certificate and PIN Attach a copy of Tax Clearance
- Pro-forma sub-contracting agreement signed by both parties

#### Phase 2:

### **Administrative Compliance:**

render you're your bid non responsive and will be disqualified. Bidders are required to comply with the following listed below: - Failure to submit any of the documents shall

	are not claimed.	
	to mean that the preference points for the B-BBEE status level of contribution	
	main bidder - Failure to submit the required documentation will be interpreted	
	Valid Sworn Affidavit or B-BBEE Status Level Verification Certificate of the	0
	Complete, sign, submit SBD 1, SBD 3.2, SBD 4, SBD 6.1, SBD 8, SBD 9	(J)
	person and proof of such authority must be submitted with the bid.	
	The Bid must be signed by a director of the company or a duly authorised	4
	verified through CSD and CIPC). Attach copy of CIPC / CIPRO certificate.	
$\neg$	Active registration with Company Intellectual Property Commission (to be	3
	copy of Tax Clearance certificate and PIN.	
$\neg$	Tax compliant with SARS (to be verified through CSD and SARS). Attach a	2
	Database. Provide MAAA number on SBD1	
	Companies must be registered with National Treasury's Central Supplier	_
Yes	Criteria	O

### Mandatory requirements

Failure to submit any of the documents listed below will render your bid non-responsive and will be disqualified.

## Yes - list the relevant documents required on the table below

#### Phase 3:

## **Technical Evaluation and Specification Compliance:**

The bid will be evaluated using the below criteria. Bids that fail to achieve a minimum of 60 will not be considered for phase 4 of the evaluation.

	ω							Ŋ						-4	NO.	
TOTAL	Quality Compliant							Product Compliance						Past Experience	CRITERIA	
	Provide an ISO 9001 certificate for manufacturing of admixtures.	The proposed method of dosage and control  2 points for each type of additive submission	Details of the admixtures composition and particular the chloride content  2 points for each type of additive submission	Typical dosage rates and the effects of under dosage and over dosage  2 points for each type of additive submission	Provide Trade name of the admixture, its source and the manufacture's recommended method to use  2 points for each type of additive submission	Conformance to respective Specification of each type of additive  2 points for each type of additive submission	A copy of the "Letter from the Manufacturer" confirming the supply arrangement if bidder is not manufacturer OR a letter from Manufacturer that it will be able to supply products for duration of contract. (The bid has two aspect so one is manufacturing and the other is delivery) this statement relates to manufacturing.	It is a requirement that the Manufacturer of the product be the same throughout the contract. Points will be allocated as follow:	2 Completed projects  Less than 2 Completed projects	4 Completed projects 3 Completed projects	5 Competed projects	4. Note that only completed projects will be accepted for evaluation.  Reference letter(s) must indicate any of the above listed projects completed by the bidder. Points allocation will be as follow:	<ol> <li>Provide a minimum of 3 contactable references of clients for which concrete additives were supply and delivered.</li> <li>Bidders must submit signed reference letter(s) from previous clients/semployer.</li> </ol>		<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>	
Max 80	Yes=10 No= 0	Max 10 Points	Max 10 Points	Max 10 Points	Max 10 Points	Max 10 Points	Yes=10 No=0	Points will allocated as follow:	0	4	8				WEIGHTING/ JUDGEMENT PER CRITERIA	
	Total for criteria 10							Total for criteria60			•		10	Total for criteria	MAXIMUM POINTS	

#### Phase 4:

## Submitting and Testing of Samples:

Bidders that passed phase 3 of the evaluation criteria will be contacted to submit samples within 7 days after receipt of official request. The bid will be evaluated using below criteria and failure to comply with all the Project Specifications as listed will render your bid as not to specification and non-responsive and the bid will not be considered for phase 4 evaluation

- <u>a</u> Samples should be submitted within 7 days after receipt of official request for submission of samples as per Clause PS3.6 of the Project Specifications under Section C2.2.

  Test result must compliance with Project Specifications as set out under Section C2.2 Project
- Specification.

#### Phase 5:

applicable threshold value. Preferential Procurement Regulations, 2017 will be applied to evaluate this proposal as per the

Failure on the part of a bidder to submit proof of B-BBEE Status level of contributor together with the bid, will be interpreted to mean that preference points for B-BBEE status level of contribution are not claimed.

together with their price quotations, to substantiate their B-BBEE rating claims. Proof includes original and valid B-BBEE Status Level Verification Certificates or certified copies thereof

Bidders who qualify as EMEs or QSEs are only required to submit a sworn affidavit signed by the company representative and attested by a Commissioner of oaths, confirming its annual total revenue and level of Black

order for a bidder to qualify for the points to be claimed B-BBEE certificate must be a certified copy and it must be valid on or before the closing date of the invitation in

not a copy and it must be valid on or before the closing date of the invitation in order for a bidder to qualify for the points to be claimed. The original Sworn Affidavit endorsed or signed off by the commissioner of oath must be the original document

In bids where there is Consortia/Joint Ventures, a consolidated valid B-BBEE certificate must be submitted

NB: A Copy of certified copy of B-BBEE status level contributor certificate will not be accepted

NB: A Copy of a sworn affidavit will not be accepted

BIDDERS ARE REQUESTED NOT TO MAKE CERTIFIED FOR TENDERING PURPOSES!! A COPY OF THE DOCUMENT WHICH HAS ALREADY BEEN

#### 1 REJECTION OF BID

and will not be considered Bids not complying with the above-mentioned requirements and specifications will be regarded as incomplete

#### 12 **RESULTS OF BIDS**

are published weekly in the Government Tender Bulletin Results of non-acceptance of bids will be sent to individual unsuccessful bidders. Particulars of accepted bids

### DWS09-0319 (WTE)

## REQUEST APPROVAL OF THE SPECIFICATION FOR THE SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF CONCRETE ADDITIVES FOR THE RAISING OF CLANWILLIAM DAM FOR 48 MONTHS

## FORMS AND SCHEDULES TO BE COMPLETED BY TENDERER T2.1 FORMS TO BE COMPLETED

Instructions to Bidders: Purchases (ANNEXURE 7) Preference Points Claim in terms of the Preferential Procurement Regulation, 2017 (SBD 6.1)
Declaration of Bidders Past Supply Chain Management Practices (SBD 8)
Certificate of Independent Bid Determination (SBD 9) Declaration of Interest (SBD 4)

## T2.2 DOCUMENTS TO BE SUBMITTED

- (a) Schedules to be submitted:
- Schedule of similar work undertaken (Supply and delivery of concrete additives)
- Schedule of proposed Sub-Contractors
- Amendments proposed by tenderer
- Verification documentation to be submitted to confirm 30% sub-contracting
- BBEE Status Level Verification Certificate
- Sub-Contractor Status Verification and or Sworn Affidavit
- Pro-forma sub-contracting agreement signed by both parties
- (c) Additional Documentation to be submitted
- A copy of the "Letter from the Manufacturer" confirming the supply arrangement
- The ISO 9001 certificate of the supplier of these admixtures
- Conformance to respective Specification of each type of additive
- The Trade name of the admixture, its source and the manufacture's recommended method to
- Typical dosage rates and the effects of under dosage and over dosage
- Details of the admixtures composition and particular the chloride content
- The proposed method of dosage and control



**ANNEXURE B** 

### **DECLARATION OF INTEREST** SBD 4

eva	rec	be	que	inv	em	An
evaluating/adjudicating authority where-	required that the bidder or his/her authorised representative declare his/her position in relation to the	be awarded to persons employed by the state, or to persons connected with or related to them, it is	quotation). In view of possible allegations of favouritism, should the resulting bid, or part thereof,	invitation to bid (includes an advertised competitive bid, a limited bid, a proposal or written price	employed by the state, including a blood relationship, may make an offer or offers in terms of this	Any legal person, including persons employed by the state1, or persons having a kinship with persons

- the bidder is employed by the state; and/or
- the legal person on whose behalf the bidding document is signed, has a relationship with persons/a person who are/is involved in the evaluation and or adjudication of the bid(s), or where it is known that such a relationship exists between the person or persons for or on whose behalf the declarant acts and persons who are involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of the bid.

12	In order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be completed and submitted with the bid.
2.1	Full Name of bidder or his or her representative
1.2	Identity Number:
1.3	Position occupied in the Company (director, trustee, shareholder², member):
4.	Registration number of company, enterprise, close corporation, partnership agreement or trust:
1.5	Tax Reference Number:
1.6	VAT Registration Number:

2.7.2.2 If no, furnish reasons for non-submission of such proof:	Wote: Failure to submit proof of such authority to the submit proof of such authority, where applicable, may result in the disqualification of the bid.)		Any other particulars:	Position occupied in the state institution:	Name of state institution at which you or the person connected to the bidder is employed:	Name of person/director/trustee shareholder/ member:	2.7.1 If so, furnish the following particulars:	2.7 Are you or any person connected with the bidder presently employed by the state?	<sup>28</sup> Shareholder' means a person who owns shares in the company and is actively involved in the management of the enterprise or business and exercises control over the enterprise.	<ul> <li>"State" means – <ul> <li>(a) any national or provincial department, national or province the meaning of the Public Finance Management Act, 1993</li> <li>(b) any municipality or municipal entity;</li> <li>(c) provincial legislature;</li> <li>(d) national Assembly or the national Council of provinces; or</li> <li>(e) Parliament.</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	<ul><li>1.6.1 The names of all directors/trustees/shareholde reference numbers and, if applicable, employee</li><li>3 below.</li></ul>
	YES	YES NO						YES NO	any and is actively involved in the management of the	<ul> <li>ans –</li> <li>(a) any national or provincial department, national or provincial public entity or constitutional institution within the meaning of the Public Finance Management Act, 1999 (Act No. 1 of 1999);</li> <li>(b) any municipality or municipal entity;</li> <li>(c) provincial legislature;</li> <li>(d) national Assembly or the national Council of provinces; or</li> <li>(e) Parliament.</li> </ul>	The names of all directors/trustees/shareholders/members, their individual identity numbers, tareference numbers and, if applicable, employee/PERSAL numbers must be indicated in paragrapl 3 below.

2.00.1	directors/trustees/shareholders/members or their spouses conduct business with the state in the previous twelve months?  If so, furnish particulars:	YES NO
2.9	Do you, or any person connected with the bidder, have any relationship (family, friend, other) with a person employed by the state and who may be involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of this bid?	YES NO
2.9.1	If so, furnish particulars	
2.10	Are you, or any person connected with the bidder, aware of any relationship (family, friend, other) between any other bidder and any person employed by the state who may be involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of this bid?	YES NO
2.10.1	If so, furnish particulars.	
2.11	Do you or any of the directors/trustees/ shareholders/members of the company have any interest in any other related companies whether or not they are bidding for this contract?	YES NO
2.11.1	If so, furnish particulars:	
		:

# Full details of directors/trustees/members/shareholders

Position	Signature	I, THE UNDERSIGNED (NAME)  CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION FURNISHED IN PARAGRAPHS 2 and 3 ABOVE IS CORRECT. I ACCEPT THAT THE STATE MAY REJECT THE BID OR ACT AGAINST ME SHOULD THIS DECLARATION PROVE TO BE FALSE.	DECLARATION							Full Name
l		AME)RMATION FURNISHED INTERMATION FURNISHED INTERMAY REJINVE TO BE FALSE.			·					Identity Number R
Name of bidder	Date	IN PARAGRAPHS 2 and ECT THE BID OR ACT /		-						Personal Income Tax Reference Number
		3 ABOVE IS AGAINST ME SHOULD								State Employee Number/Persal Number

## PREFERENCE POINTS CLAIM FORM IN TERMS OF THE PREFERENTIAL **PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS 2017**

serves as a claim form forpreference points forBroad-Based Black Economic Empowerment This preference form must form part of all bidsinvited. It contains general information and (B-BBEE) Status Levelof Contribution

NB: CONDITIONS, DEFINITIONS AND DIRECTIVES APPLICABLE B-BBEE, AS PRESCRIBED N THE PREFERENTIAL BEFORE REGULATIONS, 2017. B-BBEE, COMPLETING THIS FORM, BIDDERS MUST STUDY THE PRESCRIBED IN RESPECT OF PROCUREMENT

## 1. GENERAL CONDITIONS

- $\stackrel{\cdot}{\scriptstyle \sim}$ The following preference point systems are applicable to all bids:
- applicable taxes included); and the 80/20 system for requirements with a Rand value of up to R50 000 000 (all
- applicable taxes included). the 90/10 system for requirements with a Rand value above R50 000 000 (all

1.2

- a) The value of this bid is estimated to not exceed R50 000 000 (all applicable taxes included) and therefore the 80/20 preference point system shall be applicable; or
- 1.3 Points for this bid shall be awarded for:
- (a) Price; and
- (b) B-BBEE Status Level of Contributor.
- **1**4 The maximum points for this bid are allocated as follows:

	POINTS
PRICE	80
B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL OF CONTRIBUTOR	20
Total points for Price and B-BBEE must not exceed	100

- 7.5 status level of contribution are not claimed together with the bid, will be interpreted to mean that preference Failure on the part of a bidder to submit proof of **B-BBEE Status level of contributor** points for B-BBEE
- 1.6 preferences, in any manner required by the purchaser adjudicated or The purchaser reserves at any time subsequently, to the right to require 으 substantiate മ bidder, any claim in regard either before മ 턼 ᅙ S

### 2. DEFINITIONS

- (a) "B-BBEE" means broad-based black economic empowerment as defined in section 1 of the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act;
- 9 "B-BBEE status level of contributor" means the B-BBEE status of an of section 9(1) of the Broad-Based Black EconomicEmpowerment Act; terms of a code of good practice on black economic empowerment, issued in terms entity in
- <u>O</u> "bid" means a written offer in a prescribed or stipulated form in response to an

quotations, advertisedcompetitive bidding processes or proposals; invitation by anorgan of state for the provision of goods or services, through price

- (d) "Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act" means the Broad-Based Black EconomicEmpowerment Act, 2003 (Act No. 53 of 2003);
- **e** "EME" means an Exempted Micro Enterprise in terms of a code of good practice on black economic empowerment issued in terms of section 9 (1) of the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act;
- "functionality" means the ability of a tenderer to provide goods or services in accordance with specifications as set out in the tender documents.
- (g) "prices" includes all applicable taxes less all unconditional discounts
- (h) "proof of B-BBEE status level of contributor" means:
- B-BBEE Status level certificate issued by an authorized body or person;
- A sworn affidavit as prescribed by the B-BBEE Codes of Good Practice;
- Any other requirement prescribed in terms of the B-BBEE Act;
- $\equiv$ "QSE" means a qualifyingsmall business enterprisein terms of a code of good Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act; practice on black economic empowerment issued in terms of section 9 (1) of the
- 9 "rand value" means the total estimated value of a contract in Rand, calculated atthe time of bid invitation, and includes all applicable taxes;

### ω POINTS AWARDED FOR PRICE

## ယ THE 80/20 OR 90/10 PREFERENCE POINT SYSTEMS

A maximum of 80 or 90 points is allocated for price on the following basis:

80/20 or 90/10

$$Ps = 80\left(1 - \frac{Pt - P\min}{P\min}\right)$$
 or  $Ps = 90\left(1 - \frac{Pt - P\min}{P\min}\right)$ 

P min

Where

Ps Points scored for price of bid under consideration

Ď Price of bid under consideration

Pmin 11 Price of lowest acceptable bid

## 4 POINTS AWARDED FOR B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL OF CONTRIBUTOR

4.4 In terms of Regulation 6 (2) and 7 (2) of the Preferential Procurement Regulations, preference points must be awarded to a bidder for attaining the B-BBEE status level of contribution in accordance with the table below:

51	4	ယ	2	-1	B-BBEE Status Level of Contributor
4	Ŋ	6	9	10	Number of points (90/10 system)
œ	12	14	18	20	Number of points (80/20 system)

Non-compliant contributor	œ	7	6
0	1	2	3
0	2	4	6

### 5. BID DECLARATION

	5.1
complete the folio	<b>Bidders</b>
e the	Who
followi	claim
ng:	points i
	⊒.
	respect
	약
	B-BBEE
	Status
	Level
	약
	Bidders who claim points in respect of B-BBEE Status Level of Contribution mus
	must

PARAGRAPHS 1.4 AND 4.1	B-88EE
APHS 1.4	STATUS
AND 4.1	LEVEL
	9
	CONTRIBUTOR
	CLAIMED
	Z
	TERMS
	9

	6.1
points)	B-BBEE Status Level of Contributor:
	ï
	n
	(maximum of 10 or 20

reflected in paragraph 4 status level of contributor. (Points claimed in respect of paragraph 7.1 must be in accordance with the table reflected in paragraph 4.1 and must be substantiated by relevant proof of B-BBEE

## 7. SUB-CONTRACTING

7.1 Will any portion of the contract be sub-contracted?

(Tick applicable box)

yes, indicate:  What percentage of the contract will be subcontracted%  The name of the sub-contractor	(Tick applicable box)	<ul><li>iii) The B-BBEE</li><li>iv) Whether the</li></ul>	<ul><li>i) What percen</li><li>ii) The name of</li></ul>	1.1 If yes, indicate:	153
	NO NO	status level of the sub-contractorub-contractor is an EME or QSE	age of the contract will be subcontractedhe sub-contractor		

7

ڪ Specify,by ticking the appropriate box, if subcontracting with an enterprise in terms of Preferential Procurement Regulations, 2017:

		Any QSE
		Any EME
		OR
		Black people who are military veterans
		Cooperative owned by black people
		Black people living in rural or underdeveloped areas or townships
		Black people with disabilities
		Black people who are women
		Black people who are youth
		Black people
2	2	by:
QSE	EME	Designated Group: An EME or QSE which is at last 51% owned

8.1	Name of company/firm:
8.2	VAT registration number:
ယ	Company registration number:
8.4	TYPE OF COMPANY/ FIRM
	Partnership/Joint Venture / Consortium One person business/sole propriety Close corporation Company (Pty) Limited [Tick APPLICABLE BOX]
8,5	DESCRIBE PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES
8.6	COMPANY CLASSIFICATION
	Manufacturer Supplier Professional service provider Other service providers, e.g. transporter, etc. [TICK APPLICABLE BOX]
8.7	Total number of years the company/firm has been in business:
, 00	I/we, the undersigned, who is / are duly authorised to do so on behalf of the company/firm, certify that the points claimed, based on the B-BBE status level of contributor indicated in paragraphs1.4 and 6.1 of the foregoing certificate, qualifies the company/firm for the professories between and 1.6 we respect that:
	i) The information furnished is true and correct;

- ⋽ The preference points claimed are in accordance with the General Conditions as indicated in paragraph 1 of this form;
- ≝ In the event of a contract being awarded as a result of points claimed as shown in proof to the satisfaction of the purchaser that the claims are correct; paragraphs 1.4 and 6.1, the contractor may be required to furnish documentary
- 3 If the B-BBEE status level of contributor has been claimed or obtained on a fraudulent basis or any of the conditions of contract have not been fulfilled, the purchaser may, in addition to any other remedy it may have –
- (a) disqualify the person from the bidding process;
- **D** result of that person's conduct; recover costs, losses or damages it has incurred or suffered as a
- <u>O</u> cancel the contract and claim any damages which it has suffered as a result of having to make less favourable arrangements due to such cancellation;
- <u>a</u> recommend that the bidder or contractor, its shareholders and directors, or only the shareholders and directors who acted on a

fraudulent basis, be restricted by the National Treasury from obtaining business from any organ of state for a period not exceeding 10 years, after the audi alteram partem (hear the other side) rule has been applied; and

(e) forward the matter for criminal prosecution.

2.		WITNESSES
ADDRESS	SIGNATURE(S) OF BIDDERS(S)	

## **INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS: PURCHASES**

- \_ The standard bidding forms should not be retyped or redrafted but photocopies may be prepared and used. Additional offers may be made of any item but only on a photocopy of the page in question or on other forms obtainable from the Head of Procurement: Department of Water and Sanitation, Private Bag X313, Pretoria, 0001, Attention: Supply Chain Management Office. Additional offers made in any other manner may be disregarded.
- N Should standard bid forms not be filled in by means of mechanical devices, typewriters, ink, preferably black, must be used to fill in bids. Should standard bid forms not be filled in ġ example
- လ missing or duplicated. duplicated. Bidders shall check the numbers of the pages and satisfy themselves that none are missing or No liability shall be accepted in regard to claims arising from the fact that pages are
- 4 and bidders shall indicate in the space provided whether the items offered are to specification or Where items are specified in detail, the specifications form an integral part of the bid document
- Ċ In respect of the paragraphs where the items offered are strictly to specification, bidders shall insert the words "as specified".
- တ indicated In cases where the items are not to specification, the deviations from the specifications shall be
- The bid prices shall be given in the units shown.
- 00 currency. With the exception of basic prices, where required, all prices shall be quoted in South African
- Delivery basis:
- <u>a</u> Supplies which are held in stock or are in transit or on order from South African manufacturers at the date of bid, shall be offered on a basis of delivery into consignee's store or on his site within the free delivery area of the bidder's centre, or carriage paid consignee's station if the goods are required elsewhere.
- 0 Notwithstanding the provisions of paragraph 9(a), bid prices for supplies in respect of which delivered on site as specified. installation/erection/assembly is a requirement, shall include ALL costs on a basis of
- 10. Unless specifically provided for in the bid document, no bids transmitted by telegram, facsimile, e-mail or similar apparatus shall be considered telex,

- <u>;</u> Bids received after the closing date and time are late and will as a rule not be accepted for consideration.
- 12 Bids will be opened in public, that is, requested by any bidder, the names of bidders and if practical the total amount of each bid and of any alternative bids, will be read aloud. bidders or their representatives may be present.
- 13 business on the following working day. ine period for which offers are to remain valid and binding is indicated in the bid documents and is calculated from the closing date on the understanding that offers are to remain in force and binding until the close of business on the last day of the period calculated and if this day falls on a The period for which offers are to remain valid and binding is indicated in the bid documents Sunday or public holiday, the bid is to remain valid and binding until the close of
- 14 These conditions (ANNEXURE 7) form part of the bid and failure to comply therewith may invalidate a bid
- 2 Bidders are requested to promote local content optimally. components, products, equipment and systems, must complete the Declaration Certificate for Local Production and Content Form (SBD 6.2), if attached. Bidders who use locally manufactured
- 6 made available to other bidders or other persons. bid documentation of bidders is considered to be confidential and will under no circumstances be not officially concerned with the process, until the successful bidder is notified of the award. The After public opening of bids, information relating to the examination, clarification and evaluation of bids and recommendations concerning awards will not be disclosed to bidders or other persons
- 17. If you are a supplier but not the actual manufacturer and will be sourcing the product(s) from another company, a letter from that company(ies)/supplier(s) confirming firm supply arrangement(s) in this regard, has to accompany your bid and failure to submit the document may invalidate your bid
- 17.1 The said company/supplier must confirm that it has familiarised itself with the item description, specifications and bid conditions and if the bid consist of more than one item it should be clearly indicated in respect of which item(s) the supportive letter has been issued.
- <u>0</u> The financial standing of bidders and their ability to manufacture or to supply goods or to render a service may be examined before their bids are considered for acceptance.
- 19 The Department may, where a bid relates to more than one item, accept such bid in respect of any specific item or items and also accept part of the specified quantity of any specific item or
- 20. The Department is not obliged to accept any bid. The evaluation of a bid will be done in accordance with the Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act, 2000 (Act no. 5 of 2000) The Department is not obliged to accept any bid. and its regulations.

- 21. After approval of the bid, both parties must sign a written contract. The Contract Form must be filled in duplicate by both the successful bidder and the purchaser. Both Contract Forms must be signed in the original so that the successful bidder and the purchaser would be in possession of originally signed contracts for their respective records.
- 21.1 Failure of the successful bidder to sign the Contract Form in ink may result in the invalidation of their bid.

Special Conditions of Bid: Purchases November 2011



SBD 8

## MANAGEMENT PRACTICES DECLARATION OF BIDDER'S PAST SUPPLY CHAIN

This Standard Bidding Document must form part of all bids invited.

It serves as a declaration to be used by institutions in ensuring that when goods and services are being procured, all reasonable steps are taken to combat the abuse of the supply chain management system.

The bid of any bidder may be disregarded if that bidder, or any of its directors have-

abused the institution's supply chain management system; committed fraud or any other improper conduct in relation to such system; or failed to perform on any previous contract.

In order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be completed and submitted with the

	4		4			4.1	#
	4.2		4.1.1				Item
in terms of section 29 of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act (No 12 of 2004)?  The Register for Tender Defaulters can be accessed on the National Treasury's website ( <a href="https://www.treasury.gov.za">www.treasury.gov.za</a> ) by clicking on its link at the bottom of the home page.	Is the bidder or any of its directors listed on the Register for Tender Defaulters		If so, furnish particulars:	The Database of Restricted Suppliers now resides on the National Treasury's website( <a href="www.treasury.gov.za">www.treasury.gov.za</a> ) and can be accessed by clicking on its link at the bottom of the home page.	(Companies or persons who are listed on this Database were informed in writing of this restriction by the Accounting Officer/Authority of the institution that imposed the restriction after the audi alteram partem rule was applied).	Is the bidder or any of its directors listed on the National Treasury's Database of Restricted Suppliers as companies or persons prohibited from doing business with the public sector?	Question
	Yes					Yes	
	No					No	

	CERTIFY TO CORRECT.  I ACCEPT TO ME SHOUL	CERTI	4.4.1	4 4 3 1	4.2.1
Signature Date  Position Name of Bidder	CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION FURNISHED ON THIS DECLARATION FORM IS TRUE AND CORRECT.  I ACCEPT THAT, IN ADDITION TO CANCELLATION OF A CONTRACT, ACTION MAY BE TAKEN AGAINST ME SHOULD THIS DECLARATION PROVE TO BE FALSE.	CERTIFICATION  I, THE UNDERSIGNED (FULL NAME)	the contract?  If so, furnish particulars:		Was the bidder or any of its directors convicted by a court of law (including a court outside of the Republic of South Africa) for fraud or corruption during the past five years?
dder	TRUE AND 3E TAKEN AGAII			Yes	Yes
	TSN	SBD 8		0   1	



SBD 9

# CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT BID DETERMINATION

- \_ This Standard Bidding Document (SBD) must form part of all bids1 invited
- N is a pe se prohibition meaning that it cannot be justified under any grounds between, or concerted practice by, firms, or a decision by an association of firms, if it is between parties in a horizontal relationship and if it involves collusive bidding (or bid rigging).<sup>2</sup> Collusive bidding Section 4 (1) (b) (iii) of the Competition Act No. 89 of 1998, as amended, prohibits an agreement
- w officers and accounting authorities to: reasonable steps to prevent abuse of the supply chain management system and authorizes accounting Treasury Regulation 16A9 prescribes that accounting officers and accounting authorities must take all
- 9 disregard the bid of any bidder if that bidder, or any of its directors have abused the institution's relation to such system. supply chain management system and or committed fraud or any other improper conduct in
- b corrupt or fraudulent act during the bidding process or the execution of that contract. cancel a contract awarded to a supplier of goods and services if the supplier committed any
- bids are considered, reasonable steps are taken to prevent any form of bid-rigging. This SBD serves as a certificate of declaration that would be used by institutions to ensure that, when

4

O In order to give effect to the above, the attached Certificate of Bid Determination (SBD 9) must be completed and submitted with the bid:

Includes price quotations, advertised competitive bids, limited bids and proposals.

to raise prices or lower the quality of goods and / or services for purchasers who wish to acquire goods and / or services through a bidding process. Bid rigging is, therefore, an agreement between competitors not to compete. <sup>2</sup> Bid rigging (or collusive bidding) occurs when businesses, that would otherwise be expected to compete, secretly conspire

### CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT **BID DETERMINATION**

I, the undersigned, in submitting the accompanying bid:

- 1 have read and I understand the contents of this Certificate;
- N I understand that the accompanying bid will be disqualified if this Certificate is found not to be true and complete in every respect;
- ധ of the bidder; I am authorized by the bidder to sign this Certificate, and to submit the accompanying bid, on behalf
- 4 Each person whose signature appears on the accompanying bid has been authorized by the bidder to determine the terms of, and to sign the bid, on behalf of the bidder;
- Ġ For the purposes of this Certificate and the accompanying bid, I understand that the word "competitor" shall include any individual or organization, other than the bidder, whether or not affiliated with the
- (a) has been requested to submit a bid in response to this bid invitation;
- 豆 abilities or experience; and could potentially submit a bid in response to this bid invitation, based on their qualifications
- 0 provides the same goods and services as the bidder and/or is in the same line of business as the bidder

- ത The bidder has arrived at the accompanying bid independently from, and without consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with any competitor. However communication between partners in a joint venture or consortium<sup>s</sup> will not be construed as collusive bidding.
- ~ In particular, without limiting the generality of paragraphs 6 above, there has been no consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with any competitor regarding:
- (a) prices
- € geographical area where product or service will be rendered (market allocation)
- (c) methods, factors or formulas used to calculate prices;
- (d) the intention or decision to submit or not to submit, a bid;
- **(e)** the submission of a bid which does not meet the specifications and conditions of the bid; or
- (f) bidding with the intention not to win the bid.
- 00 any competitor regarding the quality, quantity, specifications and conditions or delivery particulars of the products or services to which this bid invitation relates. In addition, there have been no consultations, communications, agreements or arrangements with
- ω or indirectly, to any competitor, prior to the date and time of the official bid opening or of the awarding of the contract The terms of the accompanying bid have not been, and will not be, disclosed by the bidder, directly

<sup>\*</sup> Joint venture or Consortium means an association of persons for the purpose of combining their expertise, property, capital, efforts, skill and knowledge in an activity for the execution of a contract.

in addition and without s related to bids and o	I am aware that, in addition and without prejudice to any other remedy provided to combat any restrictive practices related to bids and contracts, bids that are suspicious will be reported to the Competition Commission for investigation and possible imposition of administrative penalties in
ĭ ö ∓	orejudice to any othe ofracts, bids that are and possible impos
er remedy provide e suspicious will be sition of administra	= 0 0

Position	Signature	
Name of Bidder	Date	

## T2.1 FORMS TO BE COMPLETED

## T2.2 (a) SCHEDULES TO BE SUBMITTED

# SCHEDULE OF SIMILAR WORK UNDERTAKEN (Supply and delivery of concrete additives)

The following is a statement of work of similar nature recently successfully executed by myself / ourselves:

SIGNATURE										EMPLOYER: CONTACT PERSON AND TELEPHONE NUMBER
							,			CONSULTING ENGINEER: CONTACT PERSON AND TELEPHONE NUMBER
DATE: .										NATURE OF WORK
DATE:										VALUE OF WORK (inclusive of VAT)
										DATE COMPLETED OR EXPECTED TO BE COMPLETED

(of person authorised to sign on behalf of the Tenderer)	SIGNATURE:	
	DATE:	
	DATE:	

## SCHEDULE OF PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS (if applicable)

I/We hereby notify you that it is my/our intention to employ the following subcontractors for work in this contract.

If I/we am/are awarded a contract I/we agree that this notification does not change the requirement for me/us to submit the names of proposed subcontractors in accordance with requirements of the contract for such appointments. If there are no such requirements in the contract, then your written acceptance of this list shall be binding between us.

NOTE: It is a requirement of this contract that the above must be provided with the Tender.  SIGNATURE:  SIGNATURE					NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS
contract that the names of proportion the Tender.  DATE:		·			COMPANY REGISTRATION NO AND CIDB CLASSIFICATION
a requirement of this contract that the names of proposed subcontractors for the e must be provided with the Tender.  DATE:  DATE:					DESCRIPTION OF WORK TO BE EXECUTED BY SUBCONTRACTOR

work listed

## VERIFICATION DOCUMENTATION

The Tenderer shall attach the following documentation in support of the pre-qualification specification of this bid:

original and valid B-BBEE Status Level Verification Certificate or an originally certified copy thereof, issued by accredited Verification Agency/s by SANAS or 11.2.3.2 Registered Auditor approved by Independent Regulatory Board of Auditor (IRBA), together with their bid to substantiate their B-BBEE rating claims.

A trust, consortium or joint venture (including unincorporated consortia and joint ventures) must submit a consolidated B-BBEE Status Level Verification certificate to substantiate their B-BBEE rating claims.

black ownership to substantiate their EME rating claims An EME is required to submit a sworn affidavit confirming their annual total revenue of R10 million or less and level of

An EME that is regarded as a Specialized Enterprise is required to submit a sworn affidavit confirming their annual turnover/allocated budget/ gross receipt of R10 million or less and level of percentage of black beneficiaries to substantiate their EME rating claims.

A QSE is required to submit a sworn affidavit confirming their annual total revenue of between R10 million and R50 million and level of black ownership or a B-BBEE level verification certificate to substantiate their QSE rating claims

subcontractors for the work must be provided with the Tender. រ <u>a</u> requirement of this contract that the verification documentation of the names <u>o</u> proposed

(of person authorised to sign on behalf of the Tenderer)	SIGNATURE:
	DATE

### ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

He I
following
documentation to be included
Q
be
after
this
page:

- A copy of the "Letter of Authority" from NRCS
  A copy of the "Letter from the Manufacturer" confirming the supply arrangement
  A copy of SANS Certificate of Compliance to Standard

(of person authorised to sign on behalf of the Tenderer)	SIGNATURE:
	DATE

### DWS09-0319 (WTE)

## REQUEST APPROVAL OF THE SPECIFICATION FOR THE SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF CONCRETE ADDITIVES FOR THE RAISING OF CLANWILLIAM DAM FOR 48 MONTHS

- 2 CONTRACT DATA
- C1.1 C1.2 GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

# **C3.1: GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT**

# C3.2 SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

Item	Sub-	Data
	Clause	
Application	2.2	Additional specifications follow from clause 33 below.
Performance	7.1	No performance security is required.
Security		
Packing	9.2	The material will be transported in suitable trucks.
Delivery and	10.1	Each consignment will be delivered to the designated store yard at the site,
documents		y documents, stating the tender number,
	10.2	These documents will be signed on delivery by a designated person. A copy of the
Insurance	11.1	
Transportation	12.1	An all-inclusive delivered price is required.
Incidental	13.1	No additional services are required.
services		
Spare parts	14	Not applicable.
Warranty	15	Not applicable.
Payment	16.1	Payment will be made once every month. The payment will be made from the 1st
		day of the month to the last day of the month. An original Tax Invoice clearly stating the items and quantities delivered should be provided to the client.  Payment will be done within 30 days of receipt of the Tax Invoice by depositing the payment directly into the bank account of the successful bidder.  No cash payment will be done.
	16.4	Payment will be made in Rand.
Prices	17.1	Only price adjustments in accordance with the escalation formula as contained in the Pricing Schedule SBD 3.2 will be considered.
Settlement of Disputes	27.4	In the event of any dispute arising from this contract, including the implementation, execution, interpretation, rectification, termination or cancellation of this contract, the parties shall make every effort to settle such dispute amicably.
		If the dispute is not capable of being settled amicably, the Parties shall refer the matter to the court of law having jurisdiction to hear the matter.
Applicable law	30.1	The contract shall be interpreted in accordance with South African laws.
Additional	33	None
conditions	•	



## NATIONAL TREASURY REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

## GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

July 2010

## **GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT July 2010 GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT**

#### NOTES

The purpose of this document is to:

- $\equiv$ Draw special attention to certain general conditions applicable to government bids, contracts and orders; and
- $\equiv$ To ensure that clients be familiar with regard to the rights and obligations of all parties involved in doing business with government.

In this document words in the singular also mean in the plural and vice versa and words in the masculine also mean in the feminine and neuter.

- The General Conditions of Contract will form part of all bid Documents and may not be amended.
- Special Conditions of Contract (SCC) relevant to a specific bid, should be compiled separately for every bid (if (applicable) and will supplement the General Conditions of Contract. Whenever there is a conflict, the provisions in the SCC shall prevail.

### TABLE OF CLAUSES

- 1 Definitions
- Application
- 3 General
- Standards
- Use of contract documents and information; inspection
- 6 Patent rights
- 7 Performance security
- 8 Inspections, tests and analysis
- 9 Packing
- 10 Delivery and documents
- 11 Insurance
- 12 Transportation
- 13 Incidental services
- 14 Spare parts
- 15 Warranty
- 16 Payment
- 17 Prices
- 18 Contract amendments
- 19 Assignment
- 20 Subcontracts
- 21 Delays in the supplier's performance
- 22 Penalties
- 23 Termination for default
- 24 Dumping and countervailing duties
- 25 Force Majeure
- 26 Termination for insolvency
- 27 Settlement of disputes
- 28 Limitation of liability
- 29 Governing language
- 30 Applicable law
- 31 Notices
- 32 Taxes and duties
- 33 National Industrial Participation Programme (NIPP)
- 34 Prohibition of restrictive practices

# **General Conditions of Contract**

#### 1 Definitions

- 1 The following terms shall be interpreted as indicated:
- documents for the receipt of bids. "Closing time" means the date and hour specified in the bidding
- 1.2 purchaser and the supplier, as recorded in the contract form signed "Contract" means the written agreement entered into between the all documents incorporated by reference therein. by the parties, including all attachments and appendices thereto and
- <u>د</u> د the contract for the full and proper performance of his contractual "Contract price" means the price payable to the supplier under
- 4 procurement process or in contract execution. of any thing of value to influence the action of a public official in the "Corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting
- <u>...</u> its products internationally. abroad is subsidized by its government and encouraged to market "Countervailing duties" are imposed in cases where an enterprise
- 1,6 characteristics or in purpose or utility from its components recognized new product results that is substantially different in basic substantial and major assembly of components, Goods are produced when, through manufacturing, processing or "Country of origin" means the place where the goods were mined or produced or from which the services are supplied a commercially
- 1.7 \*Day\* means calendar day.
- <u>~</u> contract or order. "Delivery" means delivery in compliance of the conditions of the
- 1.9 actually on hand. "Delivery ex stock" means immediate delivery directly from stock
- 1.10 delivered and a valid receipt is obtained bearing all risks and charges involved until the supplies are so compliance with the conditions of the contract or order, the supplier unloaded in the specified store or depot or on the specified site in "Delivery into consignees store or to his site" means delivered and
- 111 on own initiative in the RSA at lower prices than that of the country of origin and which have the potential to harm the local industries in "Dumping" occurs when a private enterprise abroad market its goods
- 1.12 supplier and not involving the supplier's fault or negligence and not foreseeable. Such events may include, but is not restricted to, acts floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions and freight embargoes. of the purchaser in its sovereign capacity, wars or revolutions, fires, "Force majeure" means an event beyond the control of the
- 1.13 the benefits of free and open competition. prices at artificial non-competitive levels and to deprive the bidder of bidders (prior to or after bid submission) designed to establish bid the detriment of any bidder, and includes collusive practice among influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract to "Fraudulent practice" means a misrepresentation of facts in order to

- 1.14 "GCC" means the General Conditions of Contract.
- 1.15 under the contract. materials that the supplier is required to supply to the purchaser "Goods" means all of the equipment, machinery, and/or other
- 1.16 the bid will be manufactured. charges to the factory in the Republic where the supplies covered by South African place of entry as well as transportation and handling dock dues, import duty, sales duty or other similar tax or duty at the plus freight and other direct importation costs such as landing costs, subcontractors) and which costs are inclusive of the costs abroad, have been or are still to be imported (whether by the supplier or his represented by the cost of components, parts or materials which "Imported content" means that portion of the bidding
- 1.17 "Local content" means that portion of the bidding price which is not included in the imported content provided that local manufacture
- 1.18 related value-adding activities. "Manufacture" means the production of products in a factory using materials, components and machinery and includes other
- 1.19 or works or the rendering of a service. "Order" means an official written order issued for the supply of goods
- 1.20 "Project site," where applicable, means the place indicated in bidding
- 1.21 "Purchaser" means the organization purchasing the goods.
- 1.22 "Republic" means the Republic of South Africa.
- 1.23 "SCC" means the Special Conditions of Contract.
- 1.24 services, such as installation, commissioning, provision of technical of the goods, such as transportation and "Services" means those functional services ancillary to the supply other such obligations of the supplier covered under the contract. assistance, training, catering, gardening, security, maintenance and any other incidental
- 1.25 electronic or mechanical writing "Written" or "in writing" means handwritten in ink or any form of
- 2.1 immovable hiring, letting and the granting or acquiring of rights, but excluding orders including bids for functional and professional services, sales, These general conditions are applicable to all bids, contracts and property, unless otherwise indicated in the bidding

N

Application

- 2.2 to cover specific supplies, services or works. Where applicable, special conditions of contract are also laid down
- 23 Where such special conditions of contract are in conflict with these general conditions, the special conditions shall apply
- ω. shall not be liable for any expense incurred in the preparation and submission of a bid. Where applicable a non-refundable fee for Unless otherwise indicated in the bidding documents, the purchaser documents may be charged

¢

General

32 Pretoria 0001, or accessed electronically from www.treasury.gov.za be obtained directly from the Government Printer, Private Bag X85 Government Tender Bulletin. The Government Tender Bulletin may With certain exceptions, invitations to bid are only published in the

Oi 4 documents and Use of contract Standards ÇI OI 4.1 bidding documents and specifications. The goods supplied shall conform to the standards mentioned in the

information; inspection.

- purposes of such performance. contract. Disclosure to any such employed person shall be made in confidence and shall extend only so far as may be necessary for than a person employed by the supplier in the performance of the disclose the contract, or any provision thereof, or any specification, plan, drawing, pattern, sample, or information furnished by or on behalf of the purchaser in connection therewith, The supplier shall not, without the purchaser's prior written consent to any person other
- 5.2 make use of any document or information mentioned in GCC clause The supplier shall not, without the purchaser's prior written consent
- 5.1 except for purposes of performing the contract.
- ပ္ပာ Any document, other than the contract itself mentioned in GCC
- 5 under the contract if so required by the purchaser. copies) to the purchaser on completion of the supplier's performance shall remain the property of the purchaser and shall be returned (all
- 5.4 purchaser. audited by auditors appointed by the purchaser, if so required by the records relating to the performance of the supplier and to have them The supplier shall permit the purchaser to inspect the supplier's
- Performance security Patent rights 6.1 purchaser. The supplier shall indemnify the purchaser against all third-party claims of infringement of patent, trademark, or industrial design rights arising from use of the goods or any part thereof by the
- 7.1 security of the amount specified in SCC the successful bidder shall furnish to the purchaser the performance Within thirty (30) days of receipt of the notification of contract award

7

6

- 7.2 supplier's failure to complete his obligations under the contract. the purchaser as compensation for any loss resulting from the The proceeds of the performance security shall be payable to
- 7.3 purchaser and shall be in one of the following forms: of the contract, or in a freely convertible currency acceptable to the The performance security shall be denominated in the currency
- (a) a bank guarantee or an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a reputable bank located in the purchaser's country or abroad, acceptable to the purchaser, in the form provided in the bidding documents or another form acceptable to the purchaser; or
- (b) a cashier's or certified cheque
- 7.4 specified in SCC. the contract, including any warranty obligations, unless otherwise returned to the supplier not later than thirty (30) days following the The performance security will be discharged by the purchaser and date of completion of the supplier's performance obligations under

- 8 Inspections, tests and analyses
- 8.1 All pre-bidding testing will be for the account of the bidder.
- 8 2 behalf of the Department. by a representative of the Department or an organization acting on or contractor shall be open, at all reasonable hours, for inspection on completion be subject to inspection, the premises of the bidder be rendered should at any stage during production or execution or If it is a bid condition that supplies to be produced or services to
- ထ payment arrangements with the testing authority concerned purchaser shall itself make the necessary arrangements, including contract period it is decided that inspections shall be carried out, the documents and no mention is made in the contract, but during the If there are no inspection requirements indicated in the bidding
- 8.4 be defrayed by the purchaser. requirements, the cost of the inspections, tests and analyses shall and 8.3 show the supplies to be in accordance with the contract If the inspections, tests and analyses referred to in clauses 8.2
- 8.5 do not comply with the contract requirements, irrespective of whether such supplies or services are accepted or not, the cost in connection with these inspections, tests or analyses shall be defrayed by the supplier. do not comply with the Where the supplies or services referred to in clauses 8.2 and 8.3
- 00 8.3 and which do not comply with the contract requirements may be Supplies and services which are referred to in clauses 8.2 and
- 8.7 contract. Failing such removal the rejected supplies shall be returned Any contract supplies may on or after delivery be inspected, tested purchase such supplies as may be necessary at the expense of the the supplier further opportunity to substitute the rejected supplies, the substitute supplies forthwith, the purchaser may, without giving at the suppliers cost and risk. Should the supplier fail to provide them with supplies which do comply with the requirements of the remove them immediately at his own cost and forthwith substitute at the cost and risk of the supplier who shall, requirements of the contract. Such rejected supplies shall be held or analyzed and may be rejected if found not to comply with the when called upon,
- 00 conditions thereof, or to act in terms of Clause 23 of GCC. the purchaser to cancel the contract on account of a breach of the The provisions of clauses 8.4 to 8.7 shall not prejudice the right of

9

**Packing** 

- 9.1 facilities at all points in transit. of the goods' final destination and the absence of heavy handling shall take into consideration, where appropriate, the remoteness during transit, and open storage. Packing, case size and weights transit and exposure to extreme temperatures, salt and precipitation be sufficient to withstand, without limitation, rough handling during final destination, as indicated in the contract. The packing shall to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit The supplier shall provide such packing of the goods as is required
- 9.2 instructions ordered by the purchaser. requirements, if any, specified in SCC, and in any subsequent shall be expressly provided for in the contract, including additional packages shall comply strictly with such special requirements as The packing, marking, and documentation within and outside the

=		10
Insurance		Delivery and documents
11.1	10.2	10.1
11.1 The goods supplied under the contract shall be fully insured in a	Documents to be submitted by the supplier are specified in SCC.	10.1 Delivery of the goods shall be made by the supplier in accordance with the terms specified in the contract. The details of shipping and/ or other documents to be furnished by the supplier are specified in SCC.

- freely convertible currency against loss or damage incidental to manufacture or acquisition, transportation, storage and delivery in the manner specified in the SCC.
- Transportation 12.1 Should a required, this shall be specified in the SCC. price other than an all-inclusive delivered price be
- incidental services 13.1 services, including additional services, if any, specified in SCC: The supplier may be required to provide any or all of the following

갋

2

- <u>a</u> performance or supervision of on-site assembly and/or commissioning of the supplied goods;
- 9 furnishing of tools required for assembly and/or maintenance of the supplied goods;
- 9 <u>O</u> performance or supervision or maintenance and/or repair of for each appropriate unit of the supplied goods; furnishing of a detailed operations and maintenance manual
- warranty obligations under this contract; and provided that this service shall not relieve the supplier of any the supplied goods, for a period of time agreed by the parties,
- **e** training of the purchaser's personnel, at the supplier's plant and/or repair of the supplied goods. and/or on-site, in assembly, start-up, operation, maintenance
- 13.2 other parties by the supplier for similar services. in the contract price for the goods, shall be agreed upon in advance by the parties and shall not exceed the prevailing rates charged to Prices charged by the supplier for incidental services, if not included
- 14.1 As specified in SCC, the supplier may be required to provide any or all of the following materials, notifications, and information pertaining to spare parts manufactured or distributed by the supplier

1

Spare parts

- **a** and such spare parts as the purchaser may elect to purchase the supplier of any warranty obligations under the contract; from the supplier, provided that this election shall not relieve
- **3** in the event of termination of production of the spare parts:
- 0 to procure needed requirements; and termination, in sufficient time to permit the purchaser Advance notification to the purchaser of the pending
- $\equiv$ following such termination, furnishing at no cost to the of the spare parts, if requested. purchaser, the blueprints, drawings, and specifications

G	
100	
-3	
D)	
3	
ئە	
3	
ā	
45	

- 5.1 from any act or omission of the supplier, that may develop under normal use of the supplied goods in the conditions prevailing in the country of final destination. and/or material is required by the purchaser's specifications) from design, materials, or workmanship (except when the design all goods supplied under this contract shall have no defect, provided otherwise in the contract. The supplier further warrants that incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials unless are new, unused, of the most recent or current models, and that they The supplier warrants that the goods supplied under the contract 9
- 15.2 the goods, or any portion thereof as the case may be, have been delivered to and accepted at the final destination indicated in the concludes earlier, unless specified otherwise in SCC the port or place of loading in the source country, whichever period contract, or for eighteen (18) months after the date of shipment from This warranty shall remain valid for twelve (12) months
- 15.3 claims arising under this warranty. The purchaser shall promptly notify the supplier in writing of any
- 15.4 Upon receipt of such notice, the supplier shall, within the period the defective goods or parts thereof, without costs to the purchaser. specified in SCC and with all reasonable speed, repair or replace
- 15.5 If the supplier, having been notified, fails to remedy the defect(s) purchaser may have against the supplier under the contract take such remedial action as may be necessary, at the supplier's within the period specified in SCC, the purchaser may proceed to risk and expense and without prejudice to any other rights which the

#### 16 Payment

- 6.1 supplier under this contract shall be specified in SCC method and conditions of payment to be made Ö the
- 16.2 by a copy of the delivery note and upon fulfillment of other obligations stipulated in the contract. The supplier shall furnish the purchaser with an invoice accompanied
- 16.3 by the supplier. later than thirty Payments shall be made promptly by the purchaser, but in no case (30) days after submission of an invoice or claim
- 16.4 Payment will be made in Rand unless otherwise stipulated in SCC.

17

Prices

17.1 Prices charged by the supplier for goods delivered and services extension, as the case may be authorized in SCC or in the purchaser's request for bid validity by the supplier in his bid, with the exception of any price adjustments performed under the contract shall not vary from the prices quoted

### 18 Contract amendments

19

**Assignment** 

- 18.1 No variation in or modification of the terms of the contract shall be made except by written amendment signed by the parties concerned
- 19.1 The supplier shall not assign, in whole or in part, its obligations to perform under the contract, except with the purchaser's prior written consent

#### 20 Subcontracts

20.1 supplier from any liability or obligation under the contract awarded under this contracts if not already specified in the bid. Such notification, in the original bid or later, shall not relieve the The supplier shall notify the purchaser in writing of all subcontracts

### 21 Delays in the supplier's performance

- 21.1 the purchaser in the contract. Delivery of the goods and performance of services shall be made by the supplier in accordance with the time schedule prescribed by
- 21.2 situation and may at his discretion extend the supplier's time for shall promptly notify the purchaser in writing of the fact of the delay, 파 at case the extension shall be ratified by the parties by amendment of performance, with or without the imposition of penalties, in which receipt of the supplier's notice, the purchaser shall evaluate the delivery of the goods and performance of services, or its subcontractor(s) should encounter conditions impeding timely its likely duration and its cause(s). As soon as practicable after any time during performance of the contract, the supplier the supplier
- 21.3 department, or a local authority of supplies or services from a national department, No provision in a contract shall be deemed to prohibit the obtaining provincial
- 21.4 readily available where the supplies are required, or the supplier's services are not the supplier's point of supply is not situated at or near the place or to have minor essential services executed if an emergency arises, The right is reserved to procure outside of the contract small quantities
- 21.5 liable to the imposition of penalties, pursuant to GCC Clause in the performance of its delivery obligations shall render the supplier Except as provided under GCC Clause 25, a delay by the supplier an extension of time is agreed upon pursuant to GCC
- 21.2 without the application of penalties.
- 21.6 supplies contract, the purchaser shall, without canceling the contract, Upon any delay beyond the delivery period in the case supplier. prejudice to his other rights, be entitled to claim damages from the goods as may be required supplier's expense and risk, or to cancel the contract and buy such with the contract and to return any goods delivered later at the same quantity in substitution of the goods not supplied in conformity be entitled to purchase supplies of a similar quality and up to the to complete the contract and without

#### 22 Penalties

22.1 performance. The purchaser may also consider termination of the contract pursuant to GCC Clause 23. goods or unperformed services using the current prime interest as a penalty, a sum calculated on the delivered price of the delayed other remedies under the contract, deduct from the contract price, specified in the contract, the purchaser shall, without prejudice to its all of the goods or to perform the services within the period(s) Subject to GCC Clause 25, if the supplier fails to deliver any or rate calculated for each day of the delay until actual delivery or

### 23 Termination for default

- 23.1 terminate this contract in whole or in part: of contract, by written notice of default sent to the supplier, may The purchaser, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach
- (a) if the supplier fails to deliver any or all of the goods within the period(s) specified in the contract, or within any extension thereof granted by the purchaser pursuant to GCC Clause 21.2;
- (b) if the Supplier fails to perform any other obligation(s) under the contract; or
- (c) if the supplier, in the judgment of the purchaser, has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for or in executing the contract.
- 23,2 the supplier shall continue performance of the contract to the extent excess costs for such similar goods, works or services. However undelivered, and the supplier shall be liable to the purchaser for any as it deems appropriate, goods, works or services similar to those the purchaser may procure, upon such terms and in such manner In the event the purchaser terminates the contract in whole or in part,
- 23.3 sector for a period not exceeding 10 years. purchaser may decide to impose a restriction penalty on the supplier by prohibiting such supplier from doing business with the public Where the purchaser terminates the contract in whole or in part, the
- 23.4 why the envisaged restriction should not be imposed. Should the and may impose it on the supplier. purchaser may regard the intended penalty as not objected against supplier fail to respond within the stipulated fourteen (14) days the time period of not more than fourteen (14) days to provide reasons person associated with the supplier, the supplier will be allowed a If a purchaser intends imposing a restriction on a supplier or any
- 23.5 actively associated person, is or was in the opinion of the Accounting Officer/Authority or may exercise control over the enterprise of the first-mentioned director or other person who wholly or partly exercises or exercised also be applicable to any other enterprise or any partner, manager Authority will, at the discretion of the Accounting Officer/Authority, Any restriction imposed on any person by the Accounting Officer/ and with which enterprise or person the first-mentioned
- 23.6 with the public sector. database of suppliers or persons prohibited from doing business These details will be loaded in the National Treasury's central
- 23.7 website the public. The Register can be perused on the National Treasury According to section 32 of the Act the Register must be open to of restriction and each case will be dealt with on its own merits. years. The National Treasury is empowered to determine the period sector for a period not less than five years and not more than 10 When a person's name has been endorsed on the Register, the Activities Act, No. 12 of 2004, the court may also rule that such person's name be endorsed on the Register for Tender Defaulters. in sections 12 or 13 of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act, No. 12 of 2004, the court may also rule that such If a court of law convicts a person of an offence as contemplated will be prohibited from doing business with the public

- 24 Anti-dumping and countervalling duties and rights
- 24.1 or any other amount which may be due to him. in regard to supplies or services which he delivered or rendered, or from moneys (if any) which may otherwise be due to the contractor contractor to the State or the State may deduct such amounts of such provisional payment or any such right is reduced, any such dumping or countervailing right is abolished, or where the amount a provisional payment is no longer required or any such antithe amount of any such increase. When, after the said date, such State is not liable for any amount so required or imposed, or for of a provisional payment or anti-dumping or countervailing right is increased in respect of any dumped or subsidized import, the anti- dumping or countervailing duties are imposed, or the amount When, after the date of bid, provisional payments are required, or is to deliver or render in terms of the contract or any other contract difference shall on demand be paid forthwith by the
- 25 Force Majeure
- 25.1 contract is the result of an event of force majeure. in performance or other failure to perform his obligations under the damages, or termination for default if and to the extent that his delay supplier shall not be liable for forfeiture of its performance security, Notwithstanding the provisions of GCC Clauses 22 and 23, the
- 25.2 Unless otherwise directed by the purchaser in writing, the supplier shall continue to perform its obligations under the contract as far as is reasonably practical, and shall seek all reasonable alternative means for performance not prevented by the force majeure event. the purchaser in writing of such condition and the cause thereof If a force majeure situation arises, the supplier shall promptly notify
- 26 Termination for insolvency
- 26.1 The purchaser may at any time terminate the contract by giving written notice to the supplier if the supplier becomes bankrupt or otherwise insolvent. In this event, termination will be without or will accrue thereafter to the purchaser. prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy which has accrued compensation to the supplier, provided that such termination will not
- 27 Settlement of Disputes
- 27.1 such dispute or difference by mutual consultation. the contract, the parties shall make every effort to resolve amicably the purchaser and the supplier in connection with or arising out of If any dispute or difference of any kind whatsoever arises between
- 27.2 other party this matter may be commenced unless such notice is given to the intention to commence with mediation. No mediation in respect of purchaser or the supplier may give notice to the other party of his dispute or difference by such mutual consultation, then either the If, after thirty (30) days, the parties have failed to resolve their
- 27.3 it may be settled in a South African court of law Should it not be possible to settle a dispute by means of mediation
- 27.4 Mediation proceedings shall be conducted in accordance with the rules of procedure specified in the SCC

- 27.5 proceedings herein, Notwithstanding any reference ថ mediation and/or court
- the parties shall continue to perform their respective obligations under the contract unless they otherwise agree;
- (b) the purchaser shall pay the supplier any monies due the supplier.

### 28 Limitation of liability

- 28.1 the case of infringement pursuant to Clause 6; Except in cases of criminal negligence or willful misconduct, and in
- (a) the supplier shall not be liable to the purchaser, whether in contract, tort, or otherwise, for any indirect or consequential loss or damage, loss of use, loss of production, or loss of profits or interest costs, provided that this exclusion shall not apply to any obligation of the supplier to pay penalties and/or damages to the purchaser; and
- (b) the aggregate liability of the supplier to the purchaser, whether under the contract, in tort or otherwise, shall not exceed the total contract price, provided that this limitation shall not apply to the cost of repairing or replacing defective equipment.

### 29 Governing language

- 29.1 parties shall also be written in English. other documents pertaining to the contract that is exchanged by the The contract shall be written in English. All correspondence and
- 30 Applicable law
- 30.1 African laws, unless otherwise specified in SCC contract shall be interpreted in accordance with South

31 Notices

- <u>31.1</u> to the address notified later by him in writing and such posting shall concerned by registered or certified mail and any other notice to him Every written acceptance of a bid shall be posted to the supplier be deemed to be proper service of such notice shall be posted by ordinary mail to the address furnished in his bid or
- 31.2 from the date of posting of such notice. act after such aforesaid notice has been given, shall be reckoned The time mentioned in the contract documents for performing any

### 32 Taxes and duties

- 32.1 purchaser's country. duties, license fees, and other such levies imposed outside the A foreign supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, stamp
- 32.2 the purchaser. license fees, etc., incurred until delivery of the contracted goods to A local supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, duties
- 32.3 are not in order. Prior to the award of a bid the Department must be Revenue Services in possession of a tax clearance certificate, submitted by the bidder. This certificate must be an original issued by the South African No contract shall be concluded with any bidder whose tax matters

- 33 National Industrial Participation (NIP) Programme
- 33. 1 to the NIP obligation. and industry shall be applicable to all contracts that are subject The NIP Programme administered by the Department of Trade
- 34 Prohibition of Restrictive practices
- 34.1 In terms of section 4 (1) (b) (iii) of the Competition Act No. 89 of 1998, as amended, an agreement between, or concerted practice by, firms, or a decision by an association of firms, is prohibited if it is between parties in a horizontal relationship and if a bidder (s) is/ are or a contractor(s) was/were involved in collusive bidding (or bid
- 34.2 If a bidder(s) or contractor(s), based on reasonable grounds or evidence obtained by the purchaser, has/have engaged in the restrictive practice referred to above, the purchaser may refer the matter to the Competition Commission for investigation and possible Competition Act No. 89 of 1998. imposition of administrative penalties as contemplated in the
- 34.3 damages from the bidder(s) or contractor(s) concerned public sector for a period not exceeding ten (10) years and/or claim the bidder(s) or contractor(s) from conducting business with the offered, and/or terminate the contract in whole or part, and/or restrict Competition Commission of the restrictive practice referred to other remedy provided for, invalidate the bid(s) for such item(s) above, the purchaser may, in addition and without prejudice to any

Js General Conditions of Contract (revised July 2010)

# DEPARTMENT OF WATER AND SANITATION

### DWS09-0319 (WTE)

ADDITIVES FOR THE RAISING OF CLANWILLIAM DAM FOR 48 MONTHS REQUEST APPROVAL OF THE SPECIFICATION FOR THE SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF CONCRETE

### SPECIFICATIONS

CONTENT

C2.1 C2.2 STANDARD SPECIFICATION PROJECT SPECIFICATION

## C2.1 STANDARD SPECIFICATION

# SS 1 APPLICABLE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS

The applicable standard specifications are (or equivalent):

- ASTM C494 Type G Water reducing, high range and retarding
- ASTM C494 Type B Retarding (as amended)
- ASTM C260 Air entraining

## C 2.2 PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS

## PS 1. PROJECT DESCRIPTION

of the Clanwilliam dam. The Department of Water and Sanitation's Construction Division has been appointed to undertake the raising

standing intake tower, river outlet control house, a power generating house, short tunnel and coffer dam works be done without interfering with the day to day operation of the dam. on the upstream side, as well as various other pipe outlet structures on the downstream side. This work must The works include addition of concrete on the downstream side, extending the apron, construction of a free The raised dam wall will be approximately 370 m in length and 49 m in maximum height. At full supply level the reservoir will cover a surface area of approximately 2 022 ha and capacity of 344,3 million cubic metre

# PS 2. LOCATION AND ACCESS TO SITE

The dam site is situated on the Olifants river, in the Western Cape, approximately 2 km South- West of Clanwilliam town in the Western Cape Province.

regularly maintained but could get challenging under abnormal rainfall conditions. The site is immediately next to the N7 and accessed through a controlled gate. The gravel site roads will be

### PS 3. SCOPE OF WORK

#### PS 3.1 GENERAL

The successful tenderer will supply the concrete admixtures for the Clanwilliam dam construction. The majority of the concrete will be Immersion Vibrated Roller Compacted Concrete (IVRCC) with some different concrete grades of strength. The different concrete grades of concrete will be used in the structures and precast yard. Most of the concrete grades of strength will be placed by means of a concrete pump. The total volume of concrete required and the specification for the different mix designs are indicated in Tables 1 and 2.

Table 1: Required volumes per type of concrete

		Sho of collect	0.00	
Concrete Class Designation	(m3)	Strength Concrete (m3)	Flow Concrete (m3)	Secondary non- shrink Concrete (m3)
35/19		150		
30/19		8958		
30/13		88		203
25/38		81150		
25/19		7023		
20/38		41930		
20/19		8330	3150	
20/13			500	
15/38	254638			
15/19		440		

Table 2: Concrete mix specification

CONCRETE	MAXIMUM	MINIMUM	SLUMP	MINIMUM	% OPC	% OPC
DESIGNATION	RATIO	FACTOR	(m)	(kg/m3 concrete)	WITH FA Maximum	WITH FA Minimum
35/19	0,5	0,9	60-100	360	45	30
30/19	0,50	0,90	60-100	360	45	30
30/13	0,5	0,9	60-100	340	50	35
25/38	0,50	0,85	40-120	300	50	35
25/19	0,50	0,90	60-100	340	50	35
20/38	0,55	0,85	60-100	290	55	40
20/19	0,55	0,90	80-300	320	50	35
20/13	0,55	0,90	>250	340	50	40
15/38	0,55	0,85	40 - 70	280	70	45
15/19	0,55	0,85	60-120	280	60	40

A blend of cementitious materials will be used ie. Cement CEM I or II 52,5N and Pulverized Fuel Ash. The cementitious content will be optimised carefully, by extensive trial mix designs.

the following specifications: Although sand sources were identified the final source of fine sand is unknown but the sand must adhere to

Table 3: Fine Aggregate (sand) grading for IVRCC

_		_					_	_	
0,075 mm	0,150 mm	0,300 mm	0,600 mm	1,18 mm	2,36 mm	4,75 mm	9,5 mm	OIC 4C OICC	Sieve eize
18	25	35	51	69	86	100	100	Upper Limit	Mass (%
5	10	16	25	42	66	90	100	Lower Limit	Mass (%) passing
	•	•	107 CAIVO	O NIO DON					Test Method

Table 4: Fine Aggregate (sand) properties for IVRCC

***************************************	Water absorption	each size fraction (% max)	including material of low density in	Non-soluble deleterious material	Presence of sugar	Organic impurities	(mass, % max)	Chloride content, expressed as Cl	(mass, % max)	Clay content material < 5 micron	(MBV) (max)	Methylene Blue adsorption Value	Property
1,0	20		N		0	< 3	0,00	2	۷,۰	ა ი	0,7	7	Value
0,140,0040	SANS 5843		SANS 5837		SANS 5833	SANS 5832	SAINS 202	SANG 202	37N3 024	CANCE SIACE	SANS 6243	SANG SAAS	Test Method

It is envisaged that concrete aggregates will be supplied from the existing quarry. Petrographic analyses confirmed the rock is suitable for use as aggregate. Minor, trace amounts of deleterious minerals (mica, sheet silicates) are present, however. These sandstones are likely to be susceptible to alkali-aggregate reactions. The course aggregate must adhere to the following specifications.

Table 5: Bulk Aggregate Requirements (grading)

	_				_			_		
4,75	9,5	13,2	19	26,5	37,5	53	75		Sieve size (mm)	
	0-5	0-7	0-10	20-45	85-100	100	100	37,5		Mas
0-5	30-55	60-77	90-100	100	100	100	100	19,0	Size Class	Mass (%) passing
0-5	0-55	85-100	100	100	100	100	100	13.2		
			I OZ CNAC	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0				Menton	Mothod	Toot
	0-5	0-5 30-55 0-5	0-7 60-77 0-5 30-55 0-5	0-10 90-100 100 0-7 60-77 85-100 0-5 30-55 0-55 0-5 0-5	20-45 100 0-10 90-100 0-7 60-77 0-5 30-55 0-5	85-100 100 100 20-45 100 100 0-10 90-100 100 0-7 60-77 85-100 0-5 30-55 0-55 0-5 0-5	100     100     100       85-100     100     100       20-45     100     100       0-10     90-100     100       0-7     60-77     85-100       0-5     30-55     0-55       0-5     0-5     0-5	100     100     100       100     100     100       85-100     100     100       20-45     100     100       0-10     90-100     100       0-7     60-77     85-100       0-5     30-55     0-55       0-5     0-5     0-5	37,5     19,0     13.2       100     100     100       100     100     100       85-100     100     100       20-45     100     100       0-10     90-100     100       0-7     60-77     85-100       0-5     30-55     0-55       0-5     0-5     0-5	Size Class           100         13.2           100         100           100         100           100         100           85-100         100           20-45         100           0-10         90-100           0-7         60-77           85-100           0-5         30-55           0-5         0-5

The stone shall be tested for the following properties:

Table 6: Bulk Aggregate Requirements (properties)

	_			_	_	_		_	_	_		_			_	٦
	Elongation Index		Flakiness Index	Elongation Index (% max)	The sum of the Flakiness Index and the	Water absorption (% max)	fraction, % max)	Content of material of low density (each size	Abrasion resistance (% max)	(sodium and magnesium sulphate method)	Soundness and durability (loss in mass, % max)	Shape (voids content, % max)	than 9,5mm fraction (dry), kN (min)	10% FACT value of less than 13,2mm and more	Property	
				24,0	2	1.0	_	3	48	o	0	48	5	2	Value	,
Section 105.2	RS 812	5847	SANS Method			SANS 5843	/COC CNIAC	CAND 5007	SANS 5846	AO IVI COO	ACT N C C C	SANS 5845	240C CNIAC		Test Method	

## **PS 3.2 ADMIXTURES REQUIRED**

specifications. As the course aggregates are likely to be susceptible to alkali-aggregate reactions an ASR Inhibitor Admixture will be considered if necessary. The admixtures required are to enhance the performance of the relevant mixes to adhere to the different

#### IVRCC RCC

35 and 45 degrees centigrade. Heat of hydration is a major problem and has to be kept to the minimum and the initial set be at least 25 hrs to 27 hrs @ 28 °C with final set not later than 42 hours ± 8 hours @ 28 °C. It is therefore envisaged to use a (Type B) retarding and (Type G) water-reducing, high range, and retarding The majority of the concrete consist of IVRCC RCC. The average midday temperature in summer is between

# CONVENTIONAL STRENGTH CONCRETE

The concrete will be placed through pumping in mass volumes. Heat of hydration and workability is the two issues to be addressed through an air entraining, water reducing and superplasticiser admixture.

#### FLOW CONCRETE

bleeding issues to be addressed through the application of a non-shrink and superplasticiser admixture Flow concrete is a self-compacting concrete which has a slump of at least 250 mm and which is self-levelling under horizontal gravity flow without the occurrence of any segregation or bleeding. The workability and

# PS3.3 SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED

It is required from the Bidder to provide the anticipated dosage of admixture to the different types of mixes in table 7. The totals will be carried forward to the pricing schedule.

Table 7: Required maximum dosage.

CONC
CONCI
CONC
CONC
25/38 81150
30/13 88
30/19 8958
35/19 150
CONVENTIONAL
15/38 254638
(m3) (l/m3) Total (l) (l/m3) Total (l) (l/m3) (l/m3)
Concrete Quantity Retarding Type B Water-reducing Air Entraining Superplasticizer high range and retarding admixture Type G

The following information must be submitted on each type of Admixture with the Bid

- The ISO 9001 certificate of the supplier of these admixtures
- Provide respective conformance and specification of each type of additive
- The Trade name of the admixture, its source and the manufacture's recommended method to use
- Maximum and minimum dosage rates and the effects of under dosage and over dosage
- Details of the admixtures composition and particular the chloride content
- The proposed method of dosage and control

for the duration of the bid period. In the event where the bidder are only a supplier and not the manufacturer the bidder will be required to submit a "Letter from the Manufacturer" confirming sufficient stock availability at the required rate

#### PS3.4 EQUIPMENT

Dosing equipment as well as suitable silo storage will be provided for three automatic batching plants consisting of one LIEBHERR, one ICON and one other plant. The dosing equipment will be supplied free of charge by the Bidder, and maintained or replaced as required. The dosing equipment must be fully automatic. The Bidder will remove the dosing equipment at the end of the contract. The Department is under no obligation to use/acquire the dosing equipment at the end of the contract.

#### PS 3.5 SUPPORT

expected Should any problem be reported to the supplier, concerning the product, the following response times are

- Within 24 hours a representative of the supplier should be on site to collect samples solving the problem. 윽 assist in
- should be on site within 48 hours, at the supplier's expense. Any defective product should be replaced at the supplier's expense. Within 48 hours there should be a solution to the problem, or if not possible, replacement products

### MIX DESIGNS

unit price to be similar to the maximum dosage rate price That is if a dosage of 0.1 liter/m3 is offered at R10/l and it actually required a dosage of 0.12 liter/m3 the adjusted unit price will be (0.10/0.12)xR10= R8.33/l. anticipated the client reserve its right to cancel the tender and not order any of the admixtures or adjust the The admixtures will then be evaluated, and if the final dosage per cubic meter of concrete is more Bidder will be responsible to do the final mix design to optimize the amount of admixture proposed in the bid. When the cementitious material and the aggregates become available it is a requirement that the successful

## **PS 3.7 ACCEPTANCE CRITERIA**

- 3.4.1 consignment by the supplier. a requirement that the conformance test results of the delivered product be provided on every
- 3.4.2 With every consignment the manufacturer shall state in writing that the admixture supplied for use in name, lot number, character of material and quantity, solids content and specific gravity and pH. sample under the specification and provide a report with the following: Brand name, manufacturer's the works is identical in all essential respects, including concentration, to the admixture supplied as a

#### PS 4 **PROGRAMME**

4 receipt of an official order. Delivery will be for a period of 55 months. Delivery will commence not later the 14 days from the

a planned delivery requirement. The expected peak production will be about 50 000m3 concrete per determined in the trial mixes. As soon as this information is available the supplier will be provided with The consumption of the additives will depend on the dosage required per cubic meter of concrete

#### PS O QUANTITIES

5 The quantities are estimates only and subject to change on re-measuring during the execution of the work. No price adjustments or claims will be allowed for or entertained due to a change in total quantities. The service provider will bill the Department based on the product delivery.

#### PS Ø DELIVERY

- ი and every container. manufacture and expiry date will be clearly visible and marked with a permanent ink or paint on each containers will be clearly marked to identify the different products. In addition the type, lot number and property of the supplier. The supplier will be responsible for the removal The additives shall be supplied in sealed and suitable containers. The empty containers remain the thereof from site.
- 6.2 The supplier will be required to transfer the different additives from the delivery containers to the relevant suitably sized containers provided by the supplier at the batch plants for each type of
- ტ. პ Deliveries may be made during working hours: 06h30 to 17h00, but not on the following days or periods
- Saturdays 12h00 to Mondays 07h00
- € All public holidays
- The period 11 December to 9 January

Unless otherwise agreed before delivery

64

The delivery address is: Construction South - Clanwilliam dam in the Western Cape

9.5 Contract and Order time will result in the imposition of the penalty prescribed in the deliveries. Orders for material will be placed 48 hours before delivery is required. Failure to deliver on The suppliers shall nominate a contact person with whom the Department will arrange and schedule General Conditions of Tender

#### PS 7. PAYMENT

- 7.1 Payment will be made per litre of Additive delivered.
- 7.2 Payments will be made monthly on receipt of specified tax invoices
- 7.3 Payment will not be made for consignment unless supported by delivery notes duly signed by the official checking the delivery
- 7.4 Escalation will only be paid if stipulated in the Special Conditions of Contract
- 7.5 Payment will be done within 30 days of receipt of original invoice by depositing the payment directly into the bank account of the successful Tenderer. No cash payment or cheque payment will be done.
- 7.6 No Payment for standing time at the delivery points will be made.

# PS 8. SAFETY, HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL

requirements while on site. The successful bidder will be required to adhere to the site specific Health, Safety and Environmental

The delivery vehicles will be roadworthy, in a good condition and fit for purpose

Therewith I,	BIDDER: DECLAR
Therewith I,	BIDDERS MUST INITIA DECLARATION BELOW.
	INITIAL LOW.
	ALL
	PAGES
1	UNDER
:	SECTION
	8
(Bidder's Name) declare that	BIDDERS MUST INITIAL ALL PAGES UNDER SECTION C2 SPECIFICATIONS AND SIGN THE DECLARATION BELOW.
Nam	SNC
e) Q	AND
clare	SIGN
that	ᠴ

have read, completed and understood the above specifications

BIDDER'S SIGNATURE

# DEPARTMENT OF WATER AND SANITATION

DWS09-0319 (WTE)

ADDITIVES FOR THE RAISING OF CLANWILLIAM DAM FOR 48 MONTHS REQUEST APPROVAL OF THE SPECIFICATION FOR THE SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF CONCRETE

## C3: SBD 3.2 PRICING SCHEDULE

#### CONTENTS

PREAMBLE TO THE SBD 3.2 - PRICING SCHEDULE

C3.1 PRICING INSTRUCTIONS

C3.2 SCHEDULE OF QUANTITIES

# PREAMBLE TO THE SBD 3.2 - PRICING SCHEDULE

#### 1 GENERAL

The SBD 3.2 forms part of the Contract Documents and must be read and priced in conjunction with all the other documents which include the Conditions of Contract and all other Specifications in the bid document.

### Ŋ QUANTITIES REFLECTED IN THE PRICING SCHEDULE

The quantities given in the SBD 3.2 can be subject to change. The Departm quantities per item or one item or none of the items in the pricing schedule. The Department reserves the right to less

quantities finally certified for payment. The validity of the contract will in no way be affected by differences between the quantities in the SBD 3.2 and the

## 3. PRICING OF THE SCHEDULE

The rates to be filled in the SDB 3.2 should include all costs. All rates and amounts quoted in the SBD 3.2 shall be in Rand and shall exclude VAT.

## 4. CORRECTION OF ENTRIES

Incorrect entries shall not be erased or obliterated with correction fluid, use of correction fluid will invalidate your bid, but must be crossed out neatly. The correct figures must be entered above or adjacent to the deleted entry, and the alteration must be initialled by the Bidder, failure to initial where the correction was done will invalidate

## 5. ARITHMETICAL ERRORS

- (a) Where there is a discrepancy between the amounts in figures and in words, the amount in words shall
- 9 result of a writing error, the Employer reserves the right to correct either the tendered rate or the line total as the case may be, subject to clarification in terms of Clause F.2.17. unit rate or line total, or where the error was obviously not a result of incorrect arithmetic but rather the in the opinion of the Employer, there is an obviously gross misplacement of the decimal point in either the between the unit rate and the line item total resulting from multiplying the unit rate by the quantity, the unit rate as quoted shall govern and the line item total shall be corrected. However, in exceptional cases where If a bill of quantities (or schedule of quantities or schedule of rates) applies and there is a discrepancy
- <u>o</u> Where there is an error in the total of the prices, either as a result of other corrections required by this checking process or in the tenderer's addition of prices, the total of the prices shall be adjusted to obtain the correct tender value."

### PRICING SCHEDULE (Non-Firm Price)

### DWS09-0319 (WTE)

# ADDITIVES FOR THE RAISING OF CLANWILLIAM DAM FOR 48 MONTHS REQUEST APPROVAL OF THE SPECIFICATION FOR THE SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF CONCRETE

<b>7</b>	_
≝ Ó	3
H H	Ü
<u> </u>	3
<u>a</u> <u>a</u>	즟
ᇢ쯛	<u> </u>
吕유	C
NOTE: PRICE ADJUST	C/
<b>₹</b> 5	Š
<b>"</b>	픑
⊒ છ	Ë
뒫	9
丽	iп
=	3
(c)	
5	
NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL ONLY BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES AS S	THIS PRICING SCHEDULE MUST BE COMPLETED IN FULL - FAILURE TO COMPLY WILL INVAL
0	9
2	Ş
-≺	₹
Œ	듀
Ш	=
₽	Ë
	=
Ş	Ť
m	ġ
D	-
2	- 1
	7
ヹ	Ē
m	<u>_</u>
굚	命
20	_
◙	C
20	<u> </u>
<b>D</b>	3
Z	Ţ
0	4
=	5
Æ	
S	
AS	Z
S	2
Ë	
C	Ă
Ħ	
	-
0	2
SPECIFIED IN THE	IDATE YOUR BID
≠	O.
亩	Ö

TIEM DESCRIPTION UNIT RATE Qty AMOUNT VAT EXCL  1. Retarding Concrete Additive ASTM C494 Type B (as amended) 2. Water reducing, high range and retarding Concrete Additive; ASTM C494 Type G litre  3. Air entraining Concrete additive ASTM C260 litre  4. Superplasticizer Concrete additive litre  5. ASR Inhibitor Concrete additive cost and admixtures for all concrete classes  Sum Superplasticizer Concrete additive litre  8. Mix designs to optimize cost and admixtures for all concrete classes  Sub TOTAL R  NATEXCL VAT EXCL VAT EXCL VAT EXCL VAT EXCL VAT EXCL VAT EXCL VAT © 15% R		CLOSING TIME 11:00 ON: 09 MAY 2019NAME OF BIDDER:	OSING TIME 11:00 ON: 09 MAY 2019BID NO.: DWS0		BID NO.: DWS0	IO.: DWS09-	9-0319 (WTE)
Retarding Concrete Additive ASTM C494 Type B (as amended)  Air entraining Concrete additive ASTM C260  Ali entraining Concrete additive ASR Inhibitor Concrete additive  Mix designs to optimize cost and admixtures for all concrete classes  VAT @ 15% R		OFFER	TO BE VALID FOR 120 DAYS	SFROM	CLOSING DAT	E OF BID	
Retarding Concrete Additive ASTM C494 Type B (as amended)  Watter reducing, high range and retarding Concrete Additive; ASTM C494 Type G  Air entraining Concrete additive ASTM C260  Superplasticizer Concrete additive  Iitre  ASR Inhibitor Concrete additive  Mix designs to optimize cost and admixtures for all  concrete classes  VAT @ 15% R	큺		ESCRIPTION	TINU	RATE	Qty	ΑN
Retarding Concrete Additive ASTM C494 Type B (as amended)  Watter reducing, high range and retarding Concrete Additive; ASTM C494 Type G  Air entraining Concrete additive ASTM C260  Superplasticizer Concrete additive  ASR Inhibitor Concrete additive  Mix designs to optimize cost and admixtures for all concrete classes  SUB TOTAL  VAT @ 15%	!				VAT EXCL		٧A
Water reducing, high range and retarding Concrete Additive; ASTM C494 Type G  Air entraining Concrete additive ASTM C260  Superplasticizer Concrete additive  ASR Inhibitor Concrete additive  Mix designs to optimize cost and admixtures for all concrete classes  Sum  Sum  VAT @ 15%	<del>. `</del>	Retarding Concrete ASTM C494 Type B	Additive (as amended)	litre			
Air entraining Concrete additive  Superplasticizer Concrete additive  ASR Inhibitor Concrete additive  Mix designs to optimize cost and admixtures for all concrete classes  SUB TOTAL  VAT @ 15%	2.	Water reducing, high Additive; ASTM C49	range and retarding Concrete  14 Type G	litre			
Superplasticizer Concrete additive litre  ASR Inhibitor Concrete additive litre  Mix designs to optimize cost and admixtures for all concrete classes  SUB TOTAL  VAT @ 15%	ω	Air entraining Concr ASTM C260	ete additive	litre			
ASR Inhibitor Concrete additive litre  Mix designs to optimize cost and admixtures for all concrete classes  Sum  SuB TOTAL  VAT @ 15%	4.	Superplasticizer Con	crete additive	litre			
Mix designs to optimize cost and admixtures for all concrete classes  Sum  SuB TOTAL  VAT @ 15%	(J)	ASR Inhibitor Concre	ete additive	litre			
<u>~                                    </u>	ဌာ	Mix designs to optim	ize cost and admixtures for all	Sum			
Γ					(0	UB TOTAL	Z)
					_	/AT @ 15%	ZJ

\*\*TOTAL BID PRICE

Z

TENDERED	DOSAGE F	ATES						
Concrete Quantity Re	Quantity	Retarding Type B	Water-red range and admixtur	Water-reducing ,high range and retarding admixture Type G	Air Entraining	Superplasticizer		ASR Inhibitor
	(m3)	Total (l/m3)	al (Vm3)	Total (I)	(Uns3) Total	(l/m3) (l)	Total (I) (I/m3)	Total 3) (I)
IVRCC								
15/38	254638							
CONVENTIONAL	ONAL	-			-	-		
35/19	150							
30/19	8958							
30/13	88							
25/38	81150							
25/19	7023							
20/38	41930							
15/19	8330							
FLOW CONCRETE	ICRETE							
30/13	203							
20/19	3150							
20/13	500							
Total required	ed	Item 1	Item 2		Item 3	Item4	Item 5	1.5
FIELD SHOU	ULD BE INI	DICATED AS	FIELD SHOULD BE INDICATED AS "NOT APPLICABLE".	E				
	Required by:				Department of Water and S	f Water and	Sanitation	
1	At (Place of delivery):	delivery):			Clanwilliam dam	lam		
•	Manufactur	Manufacturer ( i.e Chryso, Sika etc)	Sika etc)	1				
_	Location wh	nere product is	Location where product is sourced from (factory/depot)	ctory/depot)				
'	Delivery basis:	Sis:			Free on road to Clanwilliam	to Clanwillian	n dam	
- Peri	od require	d for delivery	Period required for delivery after receipt of order:	rder:				
1	Delivery period:	riod:			*FIRM / NOT FIRM	FIRM		
1	Is the price firm?	firm?			*YES / NO			
If the (DW clain are	e price is no /S will not e ned at a lat clearly mot	ot firm state the intertain any clier date unless ivated under P	If the price is not firm state the escalation formula / period: (DWS will not entertain any claims for non-firm prices increases claimed at a later date unless such non-firm price adjustments are clearly motivated under Price Adjustments)	la / period: prices increases ce adjustments				J.
- Are	you the ma	nufacturer of the	Are you the manufacturer of the product offered?	ļ?	*YES / NO			
- If yo	If you are not the manufac "Letter from Manufacturer"	ne manufacture	If you are not the manufacturer did you include the "Letter from Manufacturer"	the	*YES / NO			
- Doe	s the item o	offered comply /, e.g. SABS?	Does the item offered comply with any recognise Standards body, e.g. SABS?	Ö	YES / NO			
- If so	furnish val	If so furnish valid certificate to this end	this end		*ATTACHED / NOT ATTACHED	/ NOT ATTA	CHED	

S
offer
strictly
ᅙ
specificati
9

\* YES / NO

If not to specification, state deviation(s)

NOTE: All delivery costs must be included in the bid price.

Failure to complete all the relevant information in SBD 3.2 will render your bid as non-responsive.

Any enquiries regarding bidding procedures may be directed to the -

Department of Water and Sanitation Supply Chain Management Office Private Bag X313, Pretoria, 0001. Tel: (012) 336-7418/8988

For technical information – Mr. Ismail Arendse Tel: (021 872 0591)

유

SIGNATURE OF BIDDER

### PRICE ADJUSTMENTS

# A. NON-FIRM PRICES SUBJECT TO ESCALATION

- $\dot{\overline{\phantom{a}}}$ IN CASES OF PERIOD CONTRACTS, NON FIRM PRICES WILL BE ADJUSTED (LOADED) WITH THE ASSESSED CONTRACT PRICE ADJUSTMENTS IMPLICIT IN NON FIRM PRICES WHEN CALCULATING THE COMPARATIVE PRICES
- Ŋ IN THIS CATEGORY PRICE ESCALATIONS WILL ONLY BE CONSIDERED IN TERMS OF THE FOLLOWING FORMULA:

$$Pa = (1 - V)Pt \left( D1 \frac{R1t}{R1o} + D2 \frac{R2t}{R2o} + D3 \frac{R3t}{R3o} + D4 \frac{D4t}{D4o} \right) + VPt$$

Where:

This portion of the bid price remains firm i.e. it is not subject to any price escalations.		
15% of the original bid price.	II	\P.
Index figure at time of bidding.	IJ	R1o, R2o
Index figure obtained from new index (depends on the number of factors used).	Ħ	R1t, R2t
The total of the various factors D1,D2etc. must add up to 100%.		
Each factor of the bid price eg. labour, transport, clothing, footwear, etc.	II	D1, D2
Note that Pt must always be the original bid price and not an escalated price.		
85% of the original bid price.	II	(1-V)Pt
The new escalated price to be calculated.	II	Pa

ယ The following index/indices must be used to calculate your bid price:

Index Dated	Index Dated
Index Dated	Index Dated
Index Dated	Index Dated

4 FURNISH A BREAKDOWN OF YOUR PRICE IN TERMS OF ABOVE-MENTIONED FORMULA. THE TOTAL OF THE VARIOUS FACTORS MUST ADD UP TO 100%.

			FACTOR (D1, D2 etc. eg. Labour, transport, material, etc.)
			PERCENTAGE OF BID PRICE

FAILURE TO COMPLETE THE ABOVE WILL RESULT IN NO PRICE INCREASE ON A NON-FIRM PRICE